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EEARE

BALANCE SHEET

(R 5 HAAEINAAR KT T RE)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RIE B &5 E R )
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

BE aft N
ASSETS Consolidated Parent company
20065124318 2005127318 2006%12A31A 20054128318
End. balance Beg. balance End. balance Beg. balance
firzt AR ARET AERT ARET
NOTES RMB RMB RMB RMB
RBEE: CURRENT ASSETS:
ERES Cash 6.1 162,535,231.19 363,190,821.79 134,014,405.66 347,545,287.09
RH%E Short-term investments
€S Notes receivable 6.2 19,430,806.25 38,055,566.10 17,461,774.68 37,308,366.10
il Dividend receivable
R & Interest receiveble 1,548,365.00 1,404,455.00 1,548,365.00 1,404,455.00
RS Accounts receivable 6.3 269,249,651.02 289,029,983.74 249,187,477.63 269,764,017.32
RN Other receivables 6.4 41,624,438.90 61,052,827.81 53,808,365.88 81,027,415.08
BIER Advances to suppliers 6.5 19,872,479.25 13,550,818.93 9,704,886.67 6,658,886.86
FE Inventories 6.6 224,355,465.93 274,764,676.15 193,112,417.52 245,111,762.49
HEER Prepaid expenses = — — _
—ERE|H Long-term debt investment
REGEERE due within a year - — — =
EREEE Other current assets = = = =
REEESH Sub-total of current assets 738,616,437.54 1,041,049,149.52 658,837,693.04 988,820,189.94
RHRE: LONG TERM INVESTMENTS:
RARERE Long-term equity investment 6.7 66,357,384.62 54,056,357.79 126,935,771.89 106,076,412.99
RAERRE Long-term debt investment 6.8 117,075,500.00 117,075,500.00 117,075,500.00 117,075,500.00
RORELH Sub-total of
long-term investmets 183,432,884.62 171,131,857.79 244,011,271.89 223,151,912.99
BAEEE: FIXED ASSETS:
EEAERE Fixed assets - cost 6.9 1,629,269,923.58 1,599,263,587.11 1,604,295,690.79 1,576,496,267.39
W BAE Less: Accumulated depreciation 6.9 850,522,833.50 791,869,783.86 846,212,634.74 789,039,368.69
AEEEFE Fixed assets -NBV 6.9 778,747,090.08 807,393,803.25 758,083,056.05 787,456,898.70
B EBEEE Less: Provision for impaiment
REREE of fixed assets 6.9 - — = =
EEEEFE Fixed assets-net 6.9 778,747,090.08 807,393,803.25 758,083,056.05 787,456,898.70
TEDE Construction materials 4,877,467.51 8,552,717.13 4,877,467.51 8,552,717.13
ERIR Construction in progress 6.10 81,044,943.17 81,614,955.97 81,044,943.17 81,614,955.97
BEEESH Sub-total of fixed assets 864,669,500.76 897,561,476.35 844,005,466.73 877,624,571.80
EVEER INTANGIBLE AND
HthEE : OTHER ASSETS:
BHEE Intangible assets 6.11 93,301,452.81 97,310,967.48 93,238,519.48 97,310,967.48
REGEER Long-term prepayments - = - =
EtRHEE Other long-term assets - — - =
EVEEREM Sub-total of intangible
BEAH: and other assets 93,301,452.81 97,310,967.48 93,238,519.48 97,310,967.48
BERE : DEFERRED TAXES:
EERFEE Defered tax debit = — — _
BEMH TOTAL ASSETS 1,880,020,275.73 2,207,053,451.14 1,840,092,951.14 2,186,907,642.21
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

YN

=i

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited



BEEARAExX =

BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(Rt B S BT HEIIAARE F L AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(R E &R 47 5))

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

AENRRES & NG
LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY Consolidated Parent company
20065128310 20054124318 2006512A 310 20054128318
End. balance Beg. balance End. balance Beg. balance
firzt ARBT ARET ARBT ARET
NOTES RMB RMB RMB RMB
mBRAR: CURRENT LIABILITIES:

RHER Short-term loans 6.12 235,233,500.00 418,969,306.90 230,233,500.00 418,969,306.90

ENEE Notes payable 6.13 97,066,900.00 233,154,906.11 97,066,900.00 233,154,906.11

ERERR Accounts payable 6.14 121,904,513.77 120,334,178.91 92,424,962.30 96,762,486.09

G Advances from customers 6.15 9,650,823.43 11,662,298.82 9,118,444.86 11,274,685.18

ENIA Accrued payroll - = - =

el M2 Welfare expenses payable 15,297,220.79 15,297,220.79 15,297,220.79 15,297,220.79

FEfH AR A Dividend payable 6.16 5,826,365.75 5,516,030.54 5,826,365.75 5,516,030.54

ERFie Taxes payable 6.17 (642,994.69) (4,017,420.94) 204,825.76 -3,135,608.38

HER 5 Other payables - — - —

Hi R Other amounts payable 6.18 40,624,194.72 54,045,416.09 39,995,486.64 57,488,161.35

BIRER Accrued expenses 6.19 4,848,769.31 3,945,468.73 4,848,494.22 3,945,468.73

B RfE Estimated liabilities - = = =

—EREHN Long-term liabilities

RHAE due within a year - = = =

EnEatE Other current liabilities = = = =
wBAEAH Sub-total of current liabilities 529,809.293.08 858,907.405.95 495,016,200.32 839,272,657.31
REARK: LONG TERM LIABILITIES:

REER Long-term borrowings - — = =

ENES Bonds payable - = = =

REERT Long-term payables — = = =

b RHAR Other long-term liabilities 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00
RUAGEAH Sub-total of long-term liabilities 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00
BERR DEFERRED TAXES:

BERTER Deferred tax credit — = = =
A& Total liabilities 533,370,793.08 862.468,905.95 498.577.700.32 842,834 157.31
DERFEES : MINORITY EQUITY:

PERRER Minority equity 6.20 3,312,522.34 1,091,928.47 - =
BREES OWNERS’ EQUITY

A Paid-in stock 6.21 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00

EARE Capital surplus 6.22 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15 558,919,077.15

RABAE Surplus reserve 6.23 162,285,764.68 160,207,660.67 162,011,233.56 159,980,492.82

RERMRERK Unconfirmed investment loss ~ 6.25 (1,286,810.15) (1,027,247 49) - -

RO B Undistributed profit 6.24 165,397,982.84 167,636,170.49 163,272,110.11 167,861,084.93

2 BARH Including: Dividend in cash to

BEAH be distributed 9,146,256.60 22,865,641.50 9,146,256.60 22,865,641.50

IERRNEZT Foreign Currency Statement

Translation Difference 6.26 708,115.79 444,125.90 - —

BRESLH Total stockholders’ equity 1,343,336,960.31 1,343,492 616.72 1,341,515,250.82 1,344,073,484.90
Total liabilities &

AEMRREREH stockholders’ equity 1,880,020,275.73 2.207,053,451.14 1,840,092.951.14 2.186,907.642.21

BHBRHE AR HBROARHH

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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#lE RAESER

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND PROFIT DISTRIBUTION
(R 5 HAAEINAAR KT T RE)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RIRFESaTERI A5 #1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

5B ELi BT
ITEM Consolidated Parent company
20065 20055 20065 20055
Current year Last year Current year Last year
cumulatives cumulatives cumulatives cumulatives
Hiz ARBT ARET AEET ARET
NOTES RMB RMB RMB RMB
- IEREEA Revenue from main operations 6.27 1,667,251,873.18 1,696,514,594.55 1,315,998,752.05 1,304,817,994.52
B TEEBHMA  Less:  Cost of main operations 6.27 1,371,354,031.21 1,398,477,256.05 1,031,998,821.26 1,102,981,884.32
TEXHHS Tax and surcharges for
REm main operations 6.28 9,233,548.18 5,568,673.33 8,983,784.77 5,230,940.07
. IERENE Profit from main operations 286,664,293.79 292,468,665.17 275,016,146.02 286,605,170.13
e EfEBFE  Add:  Profit from other operations 6.2 6,347,808.03 6,231,069.41 590,118.36 2,119,856.68
W:2£BE  Lless  Operating expenses 114,723,187.31 154,051,631.95 102,622,712.76 146,277,377.92
EEER General and administrative
expenses 135,450,402.82 115,365,289.71 131,385,666.17 107,787,090.25
HH%ER Financial expenses 6.30 20,742,820.77 17,389,648.87 20,703,459.09 17,513,607.73
= ERNR Operating profit 22,095,685.92 11,893,164.05 20,894,426.36 17,146,950.91
in: RENE Add:  nvestment income 6.31 6,029,998.09 (13,998,383.12) 5,580,117.66 (16,982,561.84)
CELON Revenue from subsidies 6.32 600,000.00 214,926.08 600,000.00 214,926.08
EEIMIA Non-operating revenue 6.33 3,547,643.28 15,506,279.39 3,534,099.37 15,506,279.39
Bl EEMEE  Less:  Non-operating expenditures  6.34 2,966,536.53 1,156,046.19 2,901,868.04 1,147,988.83
M. HEER Income before tax 29,306,790.76 12,459,940.21 217,706,775.35 14,737,605.71
R Less:  Income tax 7,642,939.19 9,802,792.40 7,399,367.93 9,647,093.54
YRR ER Minority profit (782,143.63) (1,731455.41) - -
1 KRR Add:  unconfirmed investment loss 259,562.66 1,027,247.49 - -
REBRX
i #A Net income 22,705,557.86 5,415,850.71 20,307,407.42 5,090,512.17
IR Y S Add:  Undistributed profit
ol il at the beginning of the year 167,636,170.49 163,003,055.71 167,861,084.93 163,534,149.59
N WEAEMIE  Profit to be distributed 190,341,728.35 168,418,906.42 188,168,492.35 168,624,661.76
B RIVAR Less:  Appropriation of statutory
BHAR surplus reserve 2,078,104.01 521,823.95 2,030,740.74 509,051.22
RIET Appropriation of statutory
N public welfare fund - 260,911.98 - 254,525.61
t.  AHBRRAEHE Profit to be distributed to investors 188,263,624.34 167,636,170.49 186,137,751.61 167,861,084.93
i ERELE  Less:  Appropriation of discretionary
A surplus reserve - = - =
ERERR Dividend payable on 22,865,641.50 - 22,865,641.50 -
A common stock
N ®3EHE Undistributed profit 6.24 165,397,982.84 167,636,170.49 163,272,110.11 167,861,084.93
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FEARFEDEER 2

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND PROFIT DISTRIBUTION (continued)
(R S HTEEINAANRE T TR ERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RIE P B &1 E R 47 )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

5B L BLE
ITEM Consolidated Parent company
20065 20055 % 20065 20055
Current year Last year Current year Last year
cumulatives cumulatives cumulatives cumulatives
ARET ARET AEET ARET
RMB RMB RMB RMB
HnEH

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

1 HE REDFIARRAELMGNE
Gain on sale and disposal of a department or
an invested enterprise - (227,757.50) - —
2. BRAERENEX
Losses arrising from natural disasters - — - =
8 EFEREEAMERL)NELE
Increase/decrease in income before tax
due to a change in accounting policy - — - —
4 EiHEEEENEEL)NELE
Increase/decrease in income before tax
due to a change in accounting estimate - — - —
5. EREAEX
Losses arising from debt restructurings - — — =

6. Eft

Others - — - —
BT R ERR W5 A A= 5 Rk A9 48 K EB The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial
b statements.
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2 B

N e RER

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

(Rt S HFHEIINAARE T L AENM)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RIRFESaTERI A5 #1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

20065
CURRENT YEAR CUMULATIVE
At B4R
Consolidated Parent company
%R Hiat ARBT ARBT
ITEM NOTES RMB RMB
- BEZDELMEERE: CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
SHERG  REAHWEGBESE  Cash received from the sales of goods or rendering of services 1,375,727,996.66 1,242,696,484.38
KEHHERE Refund of taxes 14,165,414.79 13,441,545.47
WEIMEMELLEHEBAES  Other cash receipts relating to other operating activities 6.35 51,699,308.85 54,011,786.60
Ra R At SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 1,441,592,720.30 1,310,149,816.45
BEWR HISBEXSHMESE  Cash paid for goods and services 1,000,338,718.62 882,917,963.16
SRABTNEABIXMH%ES  Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 132,778,520.19 127,298,964.85
TAMEERE Payments of all types of taxes 42,606,345.30 40,780,483.75
TRAMEGLECEEHEENTE  Other cash payments relating to operating activities 6.36 132,565,630.11 122,147 597.59
B& Rt SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 1,308,289,214.22 1,173,145,009.35
BEZDELEMBRRESR NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 133,303,506.08 137,004,807.10
Z. REEDEEMALEE: CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
KEREMIEIMRE Cash received from return of investment = =
RERENEMEGINERS Cash received from retum on investment 6,585,061.26 6,585,061.26
REETEE  EWEEN Net cash received from the sales of fixed assets,

EEHEEMREMNREEFE  intangible assets and other long-term assets 10,166,628.02 10,166,628.02
WEMEHEREEHEBNES  Other cash receipts relating to investing activities = =
ReRA it SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 16,751,689.28 16,751,689.28
BRETAE  BVAEA Cash paid to acquire fixed assets,

B RBEEMLANRS intangible assets and other long-term assets 91,192,169.79 90,589,258.79
REFXNHRE Cash paid to investments 13,000,000.00 22,008,212.50
TAMENEREEDEANRES  Other cash payments relating to investing activities — -
B& et SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 104,192,169.79 112,597,471.29
REZDEEMALRESR NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (87,440,480.51) (95,845,782.01)

= EEEDEEMALRE: CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
MR R AMUGIOFR S Cash received from investments by others 3,002,737.50 -
Ah o FRRARMDBREERE  Including:cash received by the subsidiaries

FEWEIMES by absorbing the minorities’ equity investment 3,002,737.50 -
BRGNS & Cash received from borrowings 322,806,150.00 317,806,150.00
WEMAHEZEEHAEBEES  Other cash receipts relating to fiancing activities — =
RE R At SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS 325,808,887.50 317,806,150.00
BEEEAZANRL Cash repayments of amounts borrowed 502,316,019.22 502,316,019.22
AR - FERECHE Cash paid for distribution of dividends

Gk or profits and for intrest expenses 32,987,403.27 32,987,403.27
TAMENESEEEHEBNTS  Other cash payments relating to financing activities — -
B@ it SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS 535,303,422.49 535,308,422.49
EREDELEMAERESR NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (209,494,534.99) (217,497,272.49)

m EXghunemyE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE ON CASH (1,275,547.85) (1,444,100.70)
I. REeRASEERMBEME NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (164,907,057.27) (177,782,348.10)

B RR W AR S HRK A 485K 0 The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial
7a) O statements.
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ReRERmMrxRE

HEe&EREER =

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW (continued)
(KRG S HEBEIANRKE FEBEL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RIZ T B &5 ER i )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2006

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

20065 &
CURRENT YEAR CUMULATIVE
aft N
Consolidated Parent company
%A i3 ABBT AEBT
ITEM NOTES RMB RMB
1. REERHEEEEHN RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO CASH FLOWS
Reng: FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
A Net income 22,705,557.86 20,307,407.42
B ABROREELR Less: unconfirmed investment loss 259,562.66 -
m: PHRRBE Add:  Minority profit (782,143.63) -
TRNEEERER Provisions for impairment of assets 19,132,768.59 19,034,827.05
ETEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 98,719,489.38 97,239,705.79
ERAESS Amotization of intangible assets 4,073,514.67 4,072,448.00
REFHE R Amortization of long-term prepayments = =
FEERAD (4 ) Decrease (increase) in expenses to be apportioned - =
BREREM (A : BD) Increase (decrease) in drawing expenses in advance 903,300.58 903,025.49
REEATAE BAEN Losses on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and
B RBAEMEX other long-term assets(or deduct:gains)
(8« hezs) (2,289,574.14) (2,289,574.14)
BT EEREEL Losses on scrpping of fixed assets = -
YBER Financial expenses 20,371,521.03 20,371,521.03
REBX (R W) Investments losses (or deduct: gains) (6,029,998.09) (5,580,117.66)
ERERFEE (A : BE) Defered tax credit (or deduct:debit) = =
FEmED (6l £m) Decrease in inventories (or deductincrease) 45,779,059.59 48536,333.71
BetEWRR R Decrease in operating receivables (or deduct:increase)
(sl - %10) 39,987,209.54 46,659,897.49
EelENBAREN Increase in operating payables(or deduct:decrease)
(8 - m) (109,007,636.64) (112,250,667.08)
Hfth Others = =
BETDELMRERERR NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 133,303,506.08 137,004,807.10
2. FERASMITMBEN INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES THAT
FRED: DO NOT INVOLVE CASH RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
ERBRER Conversion of debt into capital = —
—ERHBNTEANTES Convertible bonds to be expired within one year - =
HARAEEEE Fived assets under finance lease — =
3. BeRASEERMBEMER NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RRESHHBARRE Cash at the end of the period 133,134,361.19 104,613,535.66
B EEE SR BNRE Less: cash at beginning of the period 298,041,418.46 282,395,883.76
ReZENNIRAE cash equivalents at the end of the period - =
B REEENNHRINE Less: cash equivalents at the beginning of the period - =
AeRASERNIEANA NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (164,907,057.27) (177,782,348.10)

M B AN A G TR H AR
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statements.

W RO OE R E R

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

B R

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial

NI

| 157




158

BEER{EEMPEAR
STATEMENT OF PROVISION

(R BESETHENAARE T THER)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RIZ T B 251 R i 1))

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

HEREEFHAR (S8
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2006 (Consolidated)
20055128310 FHEmMY 3] 1) ] FHEHE  2006512A 318
Addition for Reversal for
Beginning balance current year current year Transferred out  Ending balance
]| ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
ITEM RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
- HRERSH Total amounts of
bad debts provided 13,293,346.47  14,502,617.96 186,816.00  12,515,660.35 15,467,120.08
He: EIRERS Including:  Account Receivable 10,769,833.80  11,944,377.46 186,816.00  10,210,194.35 12,690,832.91
Rt Y Other Receivables 2523512.67  2,558,240.50 —  2,305466.00 2,776,287.17
Z. GHREERE Total amouts of short-term
EfEat investments write-down
provided — — — — —
2 RERE Including:  Stock investment = = = = =
HeRA Bond investment — = = = =
=. GREBREREH Total amounts of inventory
write-down provided 2,506,110.99 4,630,150.63 - - 7,136,261.62
He: Efm Including:  Goods on hand 2,506,110.99 4,630,150.63 - - 7,136,261.62
[R#1 R Raw materials = = — — —
M. REORZERE Total amounts provided
EfRat for impairment of
long-term investments 30,000,000.00 = = = 30,000,000.00
He: RERERE  Including: Long-term equity
investment 30,000,000.00 — — - 30,000,000.00
REBERERE Long-term debt
investment — — — — —
1. BERERE Total amounts provided
EfRast for impairment of
fixed assets — — — — —
A FE EEY  Inculding: Buildings and structures — — — = =
BEFEREM Equipment and machinery — = = = =
N EBVEEREER Provision for impairment of
intangible assets — — — — —
A EfE Inculding: ~Patents = — - — _
ElEL Trade marks = = = = —
t. ERIBREXMR Provision for impairment of
construction in progress — — — — —
N EZRERREEE Provision for impairment of
designated loan receivable — — — — —
h. # Total 45,799,457.46  19,132,768.59 186,816.00  12,515,660.35  52,603,381.70

BT & MRM E ARG F MR ERKE
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RERELZmMPEAR o
STATEMENT OF PROVISION (continued)

(R S HTEEINAANRE T TR ERL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(RIE P B &1 E R 47 )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

REREEMmAAE (BLF)
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2006 (Consolidated)

2005%12R 318 FHAME FHEEOH FHEHE 20065%12A 318
Addition for Reversal for
Beginning balance current year current year Transferred out  Ending balance

HH ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
ITEM RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
- HRERSH Total amounts of
bad debts provided 13,154,358.49  15,571,815.79 186,816.00  12,515,660.35 16,397,329.93
Hep o EWERS Including:  Account Receivable 10,630,845.82  11,551,440.49 186,816.00  10,210,194.35 12,158,907.96
Hity EYH Other Receivables 2,523,512.67 4,020,375.30 — 2,305,466.00 4,238,421.97
Z. GHREERRE Total amouts of short-term
L ) investments write-down
provided — — — — —
Hih: RERE Including:  Stock investment = = = = =
HeRA Bond investment — = = = =
=. GRERERAH Total amounts of inventory
write-down provided 2,506,110.99 3,463,011.26 - - 5,969,122.25
£ ER@ Including:  Goods on hand 2,506,110.99  3,463,011.26 - - 5,969,122.25
RHH Raw materials — = = = =
M. RERERE Total amounts provided
EfRar for impairment of
long-term investments 30,000,000.00 = = = 30,000,000.00
He o RERERE  Including: Long-term equity
investment 30,000,000.00 - - - 30,000,000.00
REBEERE Long-term debt
investment — — — — —
I. BERERE Total amounts provided
EfRat for impairment of

fixed assets — — = — —
E:FE EEY Inculding: Buildings and structures — = = — —
HEREREML Equipment and machinery — = = - -

N EVEEREER Provision for impairment of
intangible assets — — = = —

A FHE Inculding: Patents = — - — _
AiRE Trade marks = — - — _

t. ERIEREXRE Provision for impairment of

construction in progress — — = — _
N ERERFEEERE Provision for impairment of

designated loan receivable - — — — _

h. #i Total 45,660,469.48  19,034,827.05 186,816.00  12,515,660.35  52,366,452.18
BHT 2 ETRRM AN 5T IR A AE K ED The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial
o2 statements.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
(KB BB EBEINAN R TFTAEL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(R1% Bl Gt £ Rl #1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)
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Background of the Company

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) was established
in 1993 as the result of the reorganization of Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory. The Company issued its H
Shares at Hong Kong Stock Exchange in December 1996
and listed its A Shares at Shenzhen Stock Exchange in July
1997. The Company became a foreign invested joint stock
company in November 1998 upon approval by the Ministry
of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation of P.R. China.
The Company issued additional 30 million ordinary A shares
as approved and decreased 3 million state-held shares in
September 2001.

In accordance with the revised share reform of the Company
in June 2006, the holder of the non-tradable A shares,
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited,
which was also an immediate holding company of the
Company, offered as consideration, 3.5 shares of non-tradable
A shares of the Company for every 10 tradable A Shares,
totally for 26,653,665 shares, held by A share shareholders
as registered on the registration date in respect of the
implementation of the Revised Share Reform.

The registered capital of the Company as of 31 December
2006 is RMB457.31 million and its share capital as of 31
December 2006 consists of the following:

Shares Amount Ratio

B in 8 %E BELEHE Lt

B = i State-held shares 163,259 163,259 35.70%

e E AR Legal-person shares 41,247 41,247 9.02%
=B R Senior management

-held shares 39 39 0.01%

g R FRHR Publicly-held H shares 150,000 150,000 32.80%

e RARAR Publicly-held A shares 102,768 102,768 22.47%

B&F Total 457,313 457,313 100%

W RO OE ®H E R HOE R 24 F
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(Rig o B &5t £ R i 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Background of the Company (continued)

The Company is mainly engaged in developing, manufacturing
and selling bulk pharmaceuticals, preparations and chemicals
products.

According to the Circular “Lu Ke Gao Zi (2001) No. 647
issued by Shandong Provincial Bureau of Science &
Technology, the Company has been recognized as a new
and high-tech company.

The Company’s place of registration is the Chemical Area in
Zibo New and High Technology Industrial Development Zone,
Shandong Province.

Basis of Presentation

1 Financial statements have been prepared in conformity
with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises and the Accounting System for Business
Enterprises promulgated by the Ministry of Finance
(“MOF”).

2 Methods of preparing consolidated financial statements

2.1 Scope of consolidation: The consolidated
financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
in which the Company holds 50% or more of
the voting capital, or holds less than 50% of the
voting capital but substantial control over them.

2.2 Consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the Provisional
Regulations on Consolidated Financial
Statements and relevant supplementary
regulations issued by MOF. All significant
transactions and balances between the
Company and its subsidiaries are eliminated
for the purpose of consolidation. (See Section
5 ‘Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and
Associates’)
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates
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Accounting year

The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January
to 31 December of each calendar year.

Principles of Accounting and basis of valuation

Financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and all the assets are stated at actual cost of
acquisition unless otherwise indicated.

Reporting currency

The Company’s reporting currency is Renminbi
(HRMB”).

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions for the year are translated
into RMB at the rate of exchange quoted by the People’s
Bank of China on the first day of the month in which the
transactions occurred. Foreign currency monetary assets
and liabilities are translated into RMB at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. The
resulting exchange differences are accounted for as
exchange gains or losses of the period, the differences
arising from the organization period are accounted for
as long-term prepaid expenses, and the difference arising
from borrowings related to the acquisition or construction
of a fixed asset are treated according to the Principle of
Capitalization of Borrowing Costs.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term (usually due within
three months from the date of purchase), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(Rig o B &5t £ R i 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

3 Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

6 Short-term investments

6.1

6.2

6.3

W RO OE R E R

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Short-term investments are recorded at the
cost of acquisition. The cost of a short-term
investment acquired in cash is determined
based on the total amount paid after deductions
of cash dividends that are declared but not
received or interest on bonds. The cost of a
short-term investment made by investors is
determined based on the amount as agreed by
all the investors concerned.

Dividends and interests on short-term
investments during the holding period are
reported as reductions of the cost of
investments when received, and not recognized
as investment income. Proceeds from sale of
short-term investments net of their carrying
amount and dividends and interests accrued
but not received are recorded as investment
income or loss for the period.

Short-term investments are stated at the lower
of cost or market value at the end of the
accounting period. A provision for short-term
investment impairment is made on any
difference between the cost and lower market
value at the end of the period usually on the
item-by-item basis.
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

7

Bad Debts Provision

71

7.2

The accounts receivable are recognized as bad
debts when: (a) the debtor is dissolved or
declared bankruptcy or becomes insolvent or
is badly in short of cash flows, or it ceases
production due to the occurrence of a severe
natural disaster and therefore cannot repay its
debt in the foreseeable future; (b) the debtor
has not serviced its debts due for over 3 years;
and (c) there is other absolute proof that the
debts cannot be recovered or are least likely to
be recovered.

Bad debt losses are accounted for using the
allowance method. Provision for doubtful
accounts is made on the aging basis at the end
of the period, and reported in the income
statement of the period.

Provision for bad debts losses are made as
follows:

Aging Bad debts percentage

Less than 1 year 0.5%
1 to 2 years 20%
2 to 3 years 60%
Over 3 years 100%

Provision for bad debts losses of other
receivables is made in the same way as for
accounts receivables. Provision for special
receivables is made after assessing their
collectability.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
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(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

3 Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

7 Bad Debts Provision (continued)

7.2  (continued)

Accounts receivables from related parties are
always not made for any provision. Accounts
receivables that cannot be recovered has been
written off as bad debt losses after approval by
the board of directors or shareholders in general
meeting, and reported as reductions of provision
for doubtful accounts.

8 Inventories

Inventories mainly include raw materials, work-in-
process, finished products, goods in stock, low-value
consumables and packaging materials.

8.1 Raw materials are stated at the cost of purchase
price plus freight, loading and unloading
charges, and insurance premiums. The cost of
self-made semi-products and finished products
include various expenditures actually incurred
during production.

8.2  The valuation of raw materials, self-made semi-
products and finished products is made on a
weighted-average basis when they are shipped
and sold.

8.3 Low-value-consumables and packaging
materials are expensed as incurred.
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

8

Inventories (continued)

8.4 Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or
market value at the end of the period. When the
cost of inventories is higher than their
recoverable amount because they are damaged,
completely or partially obsolescent, or with a
selling price lower than the cost, a provision for
inventory write-down is made after a thorough
examination of inventories at the end of the
period. The provision is made on the difference
between the cost of inventory items and their
lower net realizable value on an item-by-item
basis. Net realizable value refers to the amount
of an estimated selling price less the estimated
costs of completion and estimated selling
expenses and taxes.

Long-term investments

Long-term investments include long-term equity
investments and long-term debt investments.

9.1 Long-term equity investments

9.1.1 The initial cost of long-term equity investments
is the total amount paid or determined on
acquisition. The Company applies the cost
method for long-term investments when it holds
less than 20% of the voting capital of the
investee, or it holds 20% or more but does not
have significant influence over the investee.
The equity method applies when the Company
holds 20% or more of the voting capital of the
investee, or it holds less than 20% but exercises
significant influence over the investee.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies and

Accounting Estimates (continued)
9 Long-term investments (continued)
9.1 Long-term equity investments (continued)

9.1.2

6.2

9.2.1

1]

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

The difference between the initial investment
cost and the Company’s share of shareholder’s
equity of the investee is treated as excess cost
over book value acquired, and accounted for
as follows: If the initial investment cost is greater
than the Company’s share of the shareholder’s
equity of the investee, the difference is
amortized and reported in the income statement
over a defined period. If the investment period
is specified in the contract, the difference is
amortized evenly over the period. If the
investment period is not specified in the
contract, the difference is amortized evenly over
a period of no more than 10 years. If the initial
investment cost is less than the Company’s
share of the shareholder’s equity of the investee,
the difference is recognized in the capital
reserve account.

Long-term debt investments

The initial cost of long-term debt investment is
the total amount paid on acquisition. The initial
cost of long-term debt investment acquired in
cash is the total amount paid less interest on
bonds accrued yet not received. Interest on
bonds is accrued and included in investment
income on the accrual basis.
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

9

10

Long-term investments (continued)

9.2

9.2.2

9.3

Fixed

10.1

10.1.1

Long-term debt investments (continued)

The difference between 1) the initial cost of a
long-term bond investment less related
expenses and interest due but not received
and interest accrued yet not due, and 2) the
face amount of bonds is treated by the Company
as premium or discount on the bond investment.
The premium or discount is amortized on a
straight-line basis over the period in which the
investment is held when interest revenue is
recognized.

If the recoverable amount of the investment is
lower than its carrying amount as a result of a
continuing decline in market value or changes
in operating conditions of the investee and is
irrecoverable in the foreseeable future, the
Company provides for the impairment of long-
term investments for the difference between
the recoverable amount and the carrying
amount of the investment.

assets and construction-in-progress

Fixed assets

Fixed assets include buildings, machinery
equipment, and transportation equipment. Fixed
assets are assets with a useful life over one
year, such as buildings and other major
equipment used in production, and those that
are not major equipment used in production but
with a unit value over RMB2,000 and useful live
over 2 years.
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

10 Fixed assets and construction-in-progress
(continued)

10.1 Fixed assets (continued)

10.1.2 Fixed assets are recorded at the cost of
acquisition. The cost of fixed assets purchased
includes the purchasing price, VAT, import duty,
and other expenditures necessary to bring the
fixed assets into their usable conditions. Fixed
assets invested by investors are recorded at an
amount as agreed upon by all the investors
concerned.

10.1.3 Fixed assets (excluding those fully depreciated
yet still used in operation) are depreciated on
a straight-line basis with the estimated net
residual value at 5%. The life and rate of
depreciation for different classes of fixed assets
are as follows:

G HEER FinEE
Items Useful lives Annual Depreciation rate
FEEREY 204 4.75%
Buildings & constructions 20 Years
Has B 104 9.5%
Machinery & equipment 10 Years
B HEes 5% 19%
Electronic apparatus 5 Years
WAREREHTA 5% 19%
Office equipment and vehicles 5 Years
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

10

Fixed assets and construction-in-progress
(continued)

10.1

Fixed assets (continued)

10.1.4 The Company provides for impairment of the

fixed assets that are actually impaired (e.g.,
because of excessive capacity, longtime
inefficient utilization, significantly decrease in
replacement value, return on fixed assets much
lower than the normal return of funds), based
on the excess of the carrying amount of the
assets over their realizable value. Provision for
impairment of fixed assets is made in the
following events:

The market value of fixed assets has declined
significantly more than expected as a result of
the passage of time or normal use and the
declined value is not expected to be recovered
in the near future;

Fixed assets have become obsolete or
physically damaged;

Significant adverse changes in the expected
utilization of fixed assets with a negative effect
on the Company, including the Company’s plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to
which the fixed assets belong, or to dispose of
the fixed assets before the originally expected
dates;

Significant changes with an adverse effect on
the Company have taken place or will take
place in the near future in the technological,
market, economic or legal environments in
which the Company operates, or in the market
to which the products are dedicated;
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3 Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

10

Fixed assets and construction-in-progress
(continued)

10.1

10.1.

5)

10.2

Fixed assets (continued)
4 (continued)

Market interest rates have increased
significantly in the period and the increases are
likely to affect the discount rate used in
calculating the assets’ recoverable amount and
therefore decrease the fixed assets’ recoverable
amount to a material extent; and

Other situations that indicate the impairment of
fixed assets.

Construction in progress

10.2.1 The cost of construction-in-progress is

determined according to expenditures actually
incurred. The cost of construction work
undertaken by the Company itself is determined
according to direct materials cost, direct labor
cost, and direct construction expenses; the cost
of construction work undertaken by a third party
is determined according to amount paid to the
contractor; and the cost of equipment
installation construction is determined according
to the cost of equipment, installation charges
and test run expenses.

10.2.2 Construction in progress is transferred to fixed

1]

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

assets at the date of reaching its usable
conditions at an estimated amount based on
the budget price, the amount paid to the
contractor or actual cost of construction. The
asset will be depreciated from the second month
after it is put into use. The estimated value of
the asset and its accumulated depreciation is
adjusted after going through the procedures for
the final accounts of project completion.
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Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

=

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

10

Fixed assets and construction-in-progress
(continued)

10.2 Construction in progress (continued)

10.2.3 The Company conducts a thorough inspection

of construction-in-progress at the year-end and
makes a provision for impairment on any excess
of the carrying amount of construction-in-
progress over its recoverable amount on the
item-by-item basis on occurrence of one or
several of the following situations:

Construction-in-progress suspended for quite
a long time and not to be resumed within 3
years;

Construction-in-progress is obsolete in terms
of function and technology, and there is great
uncertainty of bringing economic benefits to
the Company; and

Other situations indicating the impairment of
construction-in-progress.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

11 Borrowing costs

11.1

1)
2)

3)

1]

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Borrowing costs include interests incurred by
the Company in connection with the borrowings,
amortization of premium or discount -plus
auxiliary expenses, and foreign exchange
translation differences from foreign currency
borrowings. Other borrowing costs, except for
special borrowing costs incurred for the
acquisition or construction of a fixed asset, is
charged directly as financial expenses in the
period incurred. Special borrowing costs
incurred for acquisition or constructions of fixed
asset are capitalized when the following three
conditions are fully satisfied:

Expenditures for the asset are being incurred;
Borrowing costs are being incurred; and

Acquisition and construction that are necessary
to enable the asset reach its expected usable
condition have commenced.

The borrowing cost incurred for an asset
acquired or constructed in compliance with the
above conditions is capitalized before the asset
has reached its expected usable condition and
is charged as financial expenses after the asset
has reached its expected usable condition.
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Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

12

Valuation and amortization of intangible assets

12.1

12.2

Intangible assets are recorded at the actual
cost of acquisition. Intangible assets purchased
are recorded at the amount actually paid;
intangible assets contributed by an investor are
recorded at an amount agreed by all the
investors; and intangible assets developed by
the Company itself with the legal title obtained
(i.e., patent) are recorded at the amount of
registration fees and legal fees incurred at the
time of acquisition. Expenses incurred during
the process of research and development such
as materials, labor and others are expensed as
incurred in the relevant period.

The cost of intangible assets of the Company
is amortized evenly over the amortization period
not longer than the shortest of the expected
useful life, the beneficial period as specified in
the contract or the useful life specified in the
law, and is charged as gains or losses of the
period. Intangible assets are amortized from
the month of acquisition. The amortization
period shall not exceed 10 years given the lack
of any specification in the contract or law. The
Company’s intangible assets include land use
rights, patents, non-proprietary technologies,
and trademarks etc. The land use right is
amortized over a period of 50 years, and the
software use right is amortized over a beneficial
period of 5 years.
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EFERH B RN A 3  Significant Accounting Policies and
(#&) Accounting Estimates (continued)
12 HESENERESAE 12  Valuation and amortization of intangible assets
(#&) (continued)
123 BEEAERBEEHRD 12.3 The Company provides for impairment of
HREEMGTIRA intangible assets impairment for the excess of
A REHRE T the carrying amount of the asset over its
5 -z A TIA recoverable amount on occurrence of one or
BRANELEE & several of the following circumstances:
EiEF A e € 5
REREBERNZ T
TRV EERBEE
1#
1) B H M 3T B g B AR 1) An intangible asset has been replaced by a
- BERARAER new technology and its ability to bring economic
EER A Ee N benefits to the Company has been adversely
BIERNTFIFE affected:;
2) MEEZHKET 2) The drastic decline in the market value of an
B ERREHER intangible asset occurred during the period is
NIBE T & IRIE not likely to be recovered during the remaining
amortization period;
3) BB ERERED 3) An intangible asset whose legal protection
R BMAREEHS period expires but can still be used to a certain
ERAEE : extent; and
4) HiBABHER L 4) Other circumstances indicating the impairment
BB ERENER of intangible asset.
% o
13 W AR 13  Revenue Recognition
RRATIHEERAFE R The Company’s operating revenues are mainly

ERmPRA - RRAERR
ARAEmPIAELNER
Rl MR e SEEEREE
7o ARRIBHZERE
T A 4B i TR R AN 4 - AR
RHBA D EKEKEE T
WK & - B G AR R Y
PR BES ] SERO AT B RIR S
FERWAKER

revenues from sale of goods. Revenues are recognized
when the Company 1) has transferred to the buyer the
substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods, 2) neither retains continuing managerial
involvement nor exercises control over the goods sold,
3) has received or obtained the evidence of payment,
and 4) the relevant costs can be measured reliably.
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Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Significant Accounting Policies and
Accounting Estimates (continued)

14 Accounting for Income Tax

The Company applies the taxes payable method in
accounting for income tax.

Taxes

Major taxes and tax rates applicable to the Company are as
follows:

1 Income tax

According to the document (State Revenue Issue
[1994] No. 151 “The Notice of Applying favorable tax
policies for the new and high technology companies”)
issued by State Bureau of Revenue, the Company is
subject to an income tax rate of 15% starting from
2002 because its place of registration is the chemical
zone in Zibo Municipal New and High Technology
Industrial Development Zone, Shandong Province, and
approved by the local department of revenue. The
Company is subject to 15% income tax for operating
income generated from the development zone and
33% income tax for operating income generated
outside the development zone from 2004, and has put
on records in the local department of revenue.

The other subsidiaries of the Company are subject to
33% income tax.

2 Value added tax
The Company is subject to value added tax for its

sales revenues at a VAT rate of 17% or 13% for
domestic sales and 0% for export sales.

In purchasing raw materials, the input VAT is deductible
against output VAT at the rate of 17%.

The VAT payable for the period is the amount of output
VAT less input VAT.



b, #RIE &)

xR

AREEEB ARG BYIA
REBEE  BRRES
5% °

RERRHTRMM

ARRWED - HEEM N
377 205 BT h05 LA FE 4R
BER - EXHB R HRK
B ERAREDRRT%
3%H1% ©

BER

ARRERAEENEERE
HI70% AT R AKIR - AR
LE1.2% > HHEEENHEE
WA BT - EARE
B12% o

EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(Rig o B &5t £ R i 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

4 Taxes (continued)

3

Business tax

Business tax is based on the design revenue, at a rate
of 5%.

Urban maintenance & construction tax and
educational surcharges

Urban maintenance & construction tax and educational
surcharges are based on the sum of VAT payable and
sales tax payable, at the rates of 7%, 3% and 1%
respectively.

Property tax
Property tax is levied based on 70% of the original
cost of the building property of the Company at a rate

of 1.2%. The Company is subject to a 12% tax rate
for rental income from leasing its building property.

W R E R ER O BR 2 F
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£ RRFAARAEAT. 5
BHE 4 7

Majority-Owned Subsidiaries, Joint
company and Associates

1 #HE2006F12A8318 + AR ’
AMBERTFATARALD

As of December 31, 2006, the detailed list of the
majority-owned subsidiaries and associates of the

178

A BEARIBERAT Company is as follows:

ET iEmEs REEE HRUA IERE REAH

Company name Registered capital Amount Ratio  Principal operations Consolidated or not

HENEAEEEHERAT WETARE  1T6ETARY 8% EpIE R

Zibo Xinhua Drug Store RMB2,000,000  RMB1,760,000 88%  Retail of pharmaceuticals Y
Chain Company Limited

HERE-=RLIEARAF S0EXT BEXT 0% BEREHRE(IERY IS

% £ERHE

Zibo Xinhua-Sanhe Chemical USD500,000 USD350,000 70%  Research, production & sale of pharmaceuticals Y
& Industrial Company Limited & Chemicals

HENEBERRERRA WETARE  180BTARE 0% BEIER &

Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical Design Institute RMB2,000,000  RMB1,800,000 90%  Pharmaceuticals project design Y

REMEREEERAT NETARE 4T0BTARE  4664%  EaiE R

Dongying Xinhua Pharm. Company Limited RMB900,000 RMB477,000  46.64%  Pharmaceutical retail Y

WERAERE () RO A 65EE T SEET  7690% HEBERHRTME R

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical EUR650,000 EUR500,000 76.90% Pharmaceutical retail Y
(European) GmbH

HENE-BN R HEARERAA 8008 %7 300EXT 50% EE - HERAZRHE g

Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo USD6,000,000 USD3,000,000 50%  Producing & sales of Ibuprofen materials N
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

WRHEREE 58RAT 4B4989ETARE 475280B AR 9976%  EmEE =

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical RMB48,498,900  RMB47,528,900 99.76% Drug sales Y
Trade Company Limited

HENE-hEREERALAA 1508% T H258%T % EE HERTRESRHE &

Zibo Xinhua-Eastwest Pharm. USD1,500,000 USD1,125,000 75%  Producing & sales of Calcium Y
Company Limited Polycarbophil materials

LRFEREEHOEREALA SETARE  S00ETARE  995%  #EEY HEELOARR &

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Export RMB3,000,000  RMB3,000,000  99.52%  Exporting & Importing of goods and Y
& Import Company Limited technology, entrepot & counter trade

WRAEEECTERAR 250ETARS  1000ETARE 0% EE HEKREZIIER

(Fakk 2851 20) A

Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical & RMB25,000,000  RMB10,000,000 40%  Production and sales of Salicylic acid series N
Industrial Company Limited (excluded dangerous and poisonous chemical)

WRKSBHECEERAR 260ETARS  124BTARS 9% EE HELIER(TERRIER) &

Shandong Dadi Xinhua Chemical & RMB26,000,000  RMB12,740,000 49%  Production and sales of chemical products N
Industrial Company Limited (excluded dangerous chemical)

LEFERENIREERAT 22008TARS  TIETAR® %% AEHELTRBREN &

Shandong Xinhua Changxing Chemical RMB22,000,000 RMB7,700,000 35%  Production and sales of chemical N
Equipment Company Limited facilities and fittings

W R O OE R/ E R @B R & F

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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5 Majority-Owned Subsidiaries, Joint
company and Associates (continued)

1 (#&) 1 (continued)

1) IR K B R 1) Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Company Limited
BR AR (RE [EHE (the name was changed from Zibo Xinhua Drug
MEREZEBRA Store Company Limited in December 2003,
7]1,2003F 12 &% hereafter referred to as the “Zibo Drug Store”)
RI/E - AT EHE was incorporated in July, 1999 with the

MIEREEE ) Bk Sz registered capital contributed by the Company
M1999F 78 » AR and Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company
X A0 L BT 5 8 Limited, which hold 88% and 12% of the equity
SEEREEAFH interests, respectively. The original registered
B HEHARE R capital was RMB1,000,000 and it was increased
BRBAREK1008 to RMB2,000,000 in September 2002.
70,2002 9 A A &)+
f&EXREE /2008
TARE  HEEH
R& #E L 51 5 Bl %88%

M12% °

2) S E-=ALETIA 2) With a registered capital of USD500,000, Zibo
AR (A TEEI= Xinhua-Sanhe Chemical & Industrial Company
AL T]) B 32752002 Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Sanhe

F10H - HAAEH
HAXMERKA S
bR =T H
iTFAZEAR A R £R
HEAZE  IMESR
R508BETT - HES
7B RELE B o B A
70% * 25% ~ 5% °
20054 12AH @ bR =

Chemical”) was formed in October 2002 by the
Company, Nippon Gonghe Pharmaceutical
Company Limited and Beijing Santian Chemical
Tech. Company Limited, which hold 70%, 25%
and 5% of equity interests, respectively. In
December 2005, Beijing Santian Chemical Tech.
Company Limited transferred all the equities to
Nippon Gonghe Pharmaceutical Company
Limited and the equity structure thus has

At T2 B R changed as: the Company and Nippon Gonghe
NABERFEH= Pharmaceutical Company Limited hold 70% and
{E TR 2 EpRkies 30% of equity interests, respectively.

AR RABER KR
g1t -
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4) REMEREERR
AR (AT RTEIRE
RNEEJE ) B 32722002
F3A AARAN
) S R/NEI PR B
KEEEBEHA R A A
R & T E HEHFH
BERETRARER
HEMAR  EMEXR
BWOETARE  H
B 5T R 5] 5 B
553%FM47% °

5) 1Ly B 57 == Rl s (BUM)
BREAA (A TERE
[FrErOM 2 a])
3722003411 A25
H: BAARMER
Fri: 2 S I
LIPENGSE A 2/
EWHE FMEAR
1008t * HES
FH LB 5 R A
70%7F130% ° 3% A Al
o it HE A 1R B AR
m » ERERANL I AR
JC ° BIEFZ A F)2006
FTRESERE -
T EAEE 56558
BT - A S R
L 554 5 576.90%F1
23.10% ©
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Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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Majority-Owned Subsidiaries, Joint
company and Associates (continued)

1

(continued)

3)

With a registered capital of RMB2,000,000, Zibo
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Design Institute
(hereinafter referred to as the “Design Institute”)
was formed in March 2002 by the Company
and Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company
Limited, which hold 90% and 10% of the
registered capital, respectively.

With a registered capital of RMB900,000,
Dongying Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Dongying
Pharmaceutical”) was formed in March 2002
by Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Company
Limited (a majority-owned subsidiary of the
Company) and Dongying Lanjing Tech.
Company Limited, which hold 53% and 47% of
equity interests respectively.

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (European)
GmbH (hereinafter referred to as the “Xinhua
European”) was established on 25 November
2003. It was jointly invested by the Company
and Mr. LI PENG from Germany. The registered
capital was 1 million Euros. The Company holds
70% of equity interests, while Mr. LI PENG
owns 30%. This company was incorporated in
Hamburg, Germany. This company’s reporting
currency is Euro. In July 2006, the registered
capital of the Company was changed to
EUR®650,000 according to the resolution of the
Board of Directors’ meeting, and the share of
equity interest held by the Company and Mr. LI
PENG was changed to 76.90% and 23.10%
respectively.
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5 Majority-Owned Subsidiaries, Joint
company and Associates (continued)

1 (#&) 1 (continued)

6) TSI E- B A S R A 6) Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical
EREBEMEAR AT Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as
i EE-a M E]) the “Xinhua-Perrigo”) was established by the
X 3272 2003F9 A 11 Company and Perrigo International Inc. on 11
H > BAQARMER September 2003, a foreign invested joint
ERE0s NG PG company. With a registered capital of USD6
HEHE  EfER million, each party holds 50% of equity interests.
600 ETT * & A A
REEDE  LEE
AR ELL G A
50% °

7) WRHEREZ SE 7) With a registered capital of RMB5 million,
R A BIRK 32 1A 2004 4F Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade

8H30H * HAAT]
R F A RS E A

Company Limited was established on 30 August
2004 by the Company and Zibo Xinhua Drug

SEHE L EAR - Store Chain Company Limited (a majority-
RaEMEARARK owned subsidiary of the Company), which hold

500870 ' HESH
A& #E t 51 95 Bl 598%
2% ° 20053 A 7%
2 A) & it B A 742
4,349.898 L - Eh
KABAE YA =3
it &E4,262.898
TC v S TB KB AR
A A EME E
87.008 7T * #F 1%
B RERELL I o

98% and 2% of the registered capital,
respectively. In March 2005, the registered
capital increased by RMB43,498,900, among
which, RMB42,628,900 was contributed by the
Company in tangible assets, and RMB870,000
was contributed by Zibo Xinhua Drug Store
Chain Company Limited in cash. The share of
equity interest held by each shareholder
remains unchanged.
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h EERFLAFRSEALAR - 5
BEBLAE 2

1 (&)

8) SIS - RS
REMEAT (LA
AR AR K
M 7R2005F 11 A15
B @\BAARHEER
A 7] (Eastwest
United Group * Inc.)
HEHEE  FHER
1508 =T ' HER
i A=
75%7125% ° 20064
6H26H * &N aEH
EEF TR TS B
HE&112.58 =T
37.58ETTHE  #
1F20064F 12 A 31
H: Z2AREBERER
B1508ETT ° %A
AEFEEERRKIE
5 R 22 o

9) Ly B EE R o O
BRETAR AT
i ImELELO])
B3 20064E 58 15
H - pB L R B
B SR A B E
FTERNEEFEHAR
AR HEEHEHRE
1t & AR A3008 T
AR HEZTK
L5 5 Bl A 98 %0
2% FEREE
Y~ BT O R
RYEEEZES - #OE
% °
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Majority-Owned Subsidiaries, Joint
company and Associates (continued)

1

(continued)

8)

With a registered capital of USD1.5 million,
Zibo Xinhua-Eastwest Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (hereafter referred to as
“Xinhua-Eastwest”) was established on 15
November 2005 by the Company and Eastwest
United Group, Inc., which hold 75% and 25%
of the equity interests respectively, the principle
operation of Zibo Xinhua-Eastwest
Pharmaceutical Company Limited is producing
and sales of Calcium Polycarbophil materials.
On 26 June 2006, the Company and Eastwest
United Group, Inc. injected USD1.125 million
and USDO0.375 million in cash respectively.

With a registered capital of RMB3 million,
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Export &
Import Company Limited (hereafter referred to
as “Xinhua Export& Import”) was established
on 15 May 2006 by Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Trade Company Limited and
Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Company
Limited, which hold 98% and 2% of the equity
interests respectively, the principle operation
of Xinhua Export & Import is exporting &
importing of goods and technology, entrepot &
counter trade.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(Rig o B &5t £ R i 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

5 Majority-Owned Subsidiaries, Joint
company and Associates (continued)

1 (continued)

10)

11)

W RO OE R E R

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited (hereinafter referred
to as the Xinhua Longxin) was established with
the registered capital of RMB25,000,000 by
the Company and Shandong Longxin Chemical
& Industrial Company Limited on June 17, 2005.
The Company contributes RMB10,000,000,
accounting for 40% of the registered capital.
The main business of Xinhua Longxin includes
production and sale of Salicylic acid product
series (excluded dangerous and poisonous
chemical).

Shandong Dadi Xinhua Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as
the Dadi Xinhua) was established with the
registered capital of RMB26,000,000 by the
Company and Shandong Dadi Salt Chemical
Group Company Limited on 12 September 2006.
The Company contributes RMB12,740,000,
accounting for 49% of the registered capital.
The main business of Dadi Xinhua includes
production and sale of chemical products
(excluded dangerous and poisonous chemical).
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Fax#Elr BB HEINAARKE T T REMN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RE s B a1 £ Rl i )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)
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5 Majority-Owned Subsidiaries, Joint
company and Associates (continued)

1 (continued)

12) Shandong Xinhua Changxing Chemical
Equipment Company Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the Xinhua Changxing) was
established with the registered capital of
RMB22,000,000 by the Company and
Shandong Changxing Group Company Limited
on 10 May 2006. The Company contributes
RMB7,700,000, accounting for 35% of the
registered capital. The main business of Xinhua
Changxing includes production and sale of
chemical facilities and fittings.

2 Changes of scope of consolidation

The Company’s consolidated financial statement
includes Xinhua-Eastwest and Xinhua Export & Import,
which were not included in last year’s report. Xinhua-
Eastwest obtained the foreign invested joint ventures’
business license in November 2005 and the registered
capital was contributed by the shareholders in June
2006. Xinhua Export & Import was established on 15
May 2006 and the first RMB660,000 has been

REREHAHEAR®K6EE contributed by the shareholders.
B o
. SHHEHERTEEAZE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account
&
1 HBES 1 Cash & Cash Equivalents
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
e Cash on hand 184 48
RITTE K Cash in bank 132,950 280,414
EmErKEs Other fund 29,401 82,729
AT Total 162,535 363,191
Hip: RERRE Including: cash and
LEMAET cash equivalents 133,134 298,042

W RO OE ®H E R HOE R 24 F
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(Rig o B &5t £ R i 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

(continued)

1

Cash & Cash Equivalents (continued)

1)

The ending balance of cash on hand includes: (a)
USD14,657.64; (b) HKD818.50; (c) EUD2,449.21and
(d) JPY5,591.00. The above foreign cash are
translated into RMB at the rate of exchange quoted
by the State Administration of Foreign Exchange on
31 December 2006, such as USD exchange rate is
7.8087; HKD exchange rate is 1.00467; EUD
exchange rate is 10.2665 and JPY exchange rate
is 0.06563.

2) HIRERITE SRERER 2)  The ending balance of cash in bank includes:
BEUEHTERET (a) USD4,909,157.46 in current account; and
4,909,157.467C * & (b) EUD245,417.66 in current account. The
ToE B\ ERE T above foreign currency deposits are translated
245,417.667C * 4% into RMB at the rate above.

LitERTE AR
Rk o

3) HRIR1T 17 SRER B R 3) The ending balance of cash in bank includes
£10,000F T & 7] k& RMB10,000,000 as time deposit, which is
B S Ry KRB A1 E seven-days notifying deposit and could be
HATER o drawn at any time.

4) HARHEMERE 2 4)  The ending balance of other fund is bank
BRRITENERIR acceptance deposit.

2 R RE 2 Notes Receivable
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
HRAT A E 2R Bank acceptance 19,431 38,056

EWEEMEIE B &20074F
1A Z=2007F6 A3 - BiR
AR - BRI TN ERPEZE

The notes receivable will become due from January
2007 to June 2007. There is no bank acceptance
pledged, discounted or overdue on 31 December 2006.

W R E R ER O BR 2 F
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RE s B a1 £ Rl i )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BfHEHEERETERRBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account
L JE-)) (continued)
3 FEU AR R 3 Accounts Receivable
tefl%  HIREEMR Bl  mEREMRE
Bad debts Bad debts
2006.12.31 Ratio provision 2005.12.31 Ratio  provision
—EHR Less than 1 year 221,870 78.70% 101 271,998 90.72% 1,222
=== 1 to 2 years 42,327 15.01% 2,744 14,843 4.95% 2,444
e 2 to 3 years 15,930 5.65% 8,032 11,415 3.81% 5,560
=& E Over 3 years 1,814 0.64% 1,814 1,544 0.52% 1,544
Ch Total 281,941  100.00% 12,691 299,800  100.00% 10,770
1) AR B W BR ZR R BB R 1) The ending balance of accounts receivable
XA ARBEMNN T includes RMB106,628,000 due from the top
RHAE 5T /2106,628T five debtors, accounting for 37.82% of the total
T ' G MR R EA R balance accounts receivable.
b1l %37.82% ©
2) IR E WK ARTER B 2) The ending balance of accounts receivable
ET B R FHZET includes operational accounts receivable from
B RRD AR QR related parties such as Shandong Xinhua
ROSTERTERERR Industry & Trade Company and Shandong Zibo
NEIERE T RE N Xin Cat Pharmaceutical Company Limited. No
FRIER SR bad debts provision is made on these items.
RETHEEAR 2 o
3) AEERBATIER 3) RMB10,210,000 of accounts receivable aged
ZAHBURIZH T £ 2 over 3 years is written off this year according
R =F LA 8y AR to the Company’s accounting policy.
#10,210F T °
4) BR R e I BR FR Br A P 4) In the ending balance, there are no account
EBREBEARRAS% & receivables due from shareholders who hold
LA E2RORBEAR (9 B R 5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.

RERERK
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHEHEREERAE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account
L =) (continued)
4 H il FE i = 4 Other Receivables
Lefl%  IHAREEGR L 1% BHRERE
Bad debts Bad debts
2006.12.31 Ratio provision 2005.12.31 Ratio  provision
—EHR Less than 1 year 17,184 38.70% 10 49,134 77.28% 32
=== 1 to 2 years 16,671 37.55% 166 3,791 5.96% 308
—E=E 2 to 3 years 2,306 5.19% 533 2,439 3.84% 132
=FpE Over 3 years 8,239 18.56% 2,067 8,212 12.92% 2,051
A% Total 44,400  100.00% 2,776 63,576  100.00% 2,523

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

B R EL A & UK R B
BEFHMAIEK - £
ERHENAREYWE
WRERKEARAD
B H & 3 8 3 5K N R
B N R RGRFTEL

HA R H 4th 8 WX SR BR R
RRBRATAREMNS
AT 529,190 T
R (== e
B4 L 565.74% ©

H R HL At & W SR R B
R T BUEART
SHERE  BAEES
FHRAME - BEILR
BEREEARRAR
K BUCEE SR
BELZEFHA  %F
HREBEARTRERERE
e

RERBBANRAIW
EARAZH R AZIH3
F A £ H b & UK
2,306 F 7T °

HOR HL A JE WK R BR
FEFEARAIS%
R IA £ FRORRERAD B
PRER BB B R AR o

1) The ending balance of other receivables has
decreased significantly from that of last year,
mainly because the Company recovered the
account receivable for transferring of land use
right from Shandong Baoyuan Investment
Limited Company and account receivables from
related parties.

2) The balance of other receivables due from the
top five debtors is RMB29,190,000, accounting
for 65.74% of the total balance of other
receivables.

3) The ending balance of other receivables
includes income tax refund receivable, interest
receivable of time deposits, account receivables
from Shandong Baoyuan Investment Limited
Company and the Management Committee of
Zibo New and High Technology Industrial
Development Zone and etc. No bad debts
provision is made on these items.

4) RMB2,306,000 of other receivables aged over
3 years is written off this year according to the
Company’s accounting policy.

5) In the ending balance, there are no other
receivables due from shareholders who hold
5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHHEHERTEEAZE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L =) (continued)
5 F R 5 Advances to Suppliers
4] 4]
2006.12.31 Ratio 2005.12.31 Ratio
—FUR Less than 1 year 19,647 98.87% 13,498 99.61%
—E= 1 to 2 years 189 0.95% 58 0.39%
—E=G 2 to 3 years 36 0.18% 0 0.00%
At Total 19,872 100.00% 13,551 100.00%
1) BRER —F DA LRI [E 1) Advance payments aged over one year yet still
HTENEREZZ R not recovered are mainly payments for materials
REETBHIMRLF o pending settlement.
2) HRTA M BR R EREE R 2) The ending balance of advance payments does
BREBEARRAS% R not have any advance payment due from
DA | 3R R % AR 10 89 iR shareholders who hold 5% or more of the
FRERIHYREK © Company’s voting capital.
6 78 6 Inventories
2k {0 2E R BEERE
Provision for Provision for

2006.12.31  Impairment 2005.12.31 Impairment

AR Raw materials 31,458 0 49,439 0
fEEm Work-in-process 67,456 0 92,973 0
EXm Finished products 86,844 5,969 91,961 2,506
ETF 7S fh Goods in stock 32,410 1,168 29,653 0
K18 5 i Low-value consumables 11,727 0 11,423 0
kB E Special materials

for Government 1,597 0 1,822 0
B Total 231,492 7,137 277,271 2,506
HRTF B8R 58 R BR B K an A1 Inventories at the end of the period are not impaired
BEEmzI HRFEEY except for finished products and goods in stock.

TEEHRERBR -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHERREEEBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L JE-) (continued)
7 RHIK#ERE 7 Long-Term Equity Investments
FHEm THED
2005.12.31 Additions Deductions 2006.12.31
RERERE Long-term equity investment 84,056 13,000 699 96,357
EEE Provision for impairment 30,000 0 0 30,000

RHMRIER EFE  Net value of long-term

equity investments 54,056 13,000 699 66,357
REAREREAMAMNOT - Detailed list of long-term equity investment:
EHRRLT DRER
BRELFER REHE  ERMEFLA &F FHESNE RAEGHE REREHY 20061231 HEREER YNREEE
Proportion Provision for
of equity Current  Accumulated impairment at
Period of interest  Initially equity equity  Deductions Ending Ending beginning
Name of investees investment in investee cost  adjusment adjustment  of disposal balance  impairment of year
BRI
Bank of Communications — — 13577 0 0 0 13,577 0 0
AFHRBAR
Pacific insurance
Company Limited — 0.25% 7,000 0 0 0 7,000 0 0
AREHFEREALT
Tianton Securities
Company Limited - 1.23% 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 30,000

hERENRREARALAR
Ruiheng Pharm &

Technology Investment

Company Limited 50 years 2.91% 3,200 0 0 0 3,200 0 0
HENE-ATRRE

AREARR
Sino-USA Zibo

Xinhua-Perrigo

Pharmaceutical

Company Limited - 50.00% 24,831 (468) (5,804) 0 19,027 0 0
WRHERECTARAR
Shandong Xinhua

Longxin Chemical &

Industrial Company Limited 15 years 40.00% 10,000 (90) 695 0 10,695 0 0
WRAEHECEERAR
Shandong Dadi

Xinhua Chemical &

Industrial Company

Limited 20 years 49.00% 5,300 0 0 0 5,300 0 0
WRHFERECTREERAR
Shandong Xinhua

Changxing Chemical

Equipment
Company Limited 20 years 35.00% 7,700 (141) (141) 0 7,559 0 0
Total 101,608 (699) (5,250) 0 96,358 30,000 30,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Account
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I\
L =) (continued)
8 RERHERE 8 Long-Term Debt Investments
FHEm THED
2005.12.31 Additions Deductions 2006.12.31
REEEERE Long-term debt investment 117,076 0 0 117,076
BEEE Provision for impairment 0 0 0 0
RHEEEFEFE  Net value of long-term
debt investments 117,076 0 0 117,076
REEEKEHANT - Detailed list of long-term debt investment:
5H (il 3 DL L] sHHR RitHR
Annual Interest for  Accumulated
Type Bonds Par value interest rate Initial cost ~ Mature date current period interest 2006.12.31
BHERES BEE
Electric power construction bond 60 — 60 Matured 0 16 76
BRERERLAGTRE
Qingdao Hisyn Trust & — 5.81% 130,000 July, 6,588 16,158 117,000
Investment Company Limited 2007
Total 130,060 6,588 16,174 117,076

1) 200478 + AR H
HE1IETRNES
BB ETEREFRA
A(ATHEIESEE
%) 8L BRI 2
KEZERBR QA
ATHMEEAF])
IR IR B 55L&
£5TE - EERQ R
AU B R B i ) B
SEHRERHE2EE
- ARERESS
BIREEERREER
REERABR - MU
M E R EE
ARABWEFTEAEH
I 2& o

W R ¥ E R ER O BR A

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

=i

In July 2004, the Company invested
RMB130,000,000 in an equity acquisition trust
fund plan formed by Qingdao Hisyn Trust &
Investment Co., Ltd (hereinafter referred to as
Qingdao Hisyn) for Shenzhen Hengye
Investment Development Co., Ltd. (hereinafter
referred to as the Hengye Company). Under
the arrangement, Hengye undertakes to pledge
the equity interests acquired through this loan
to Qingdao Hisyn in full amount. The Company
agrees that Qingdao Hisyn uses the above
equity interests so pledged to repay the trust
principal and benefits to the Company given
the default of the Hengye Company on the loan
principal and interest.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHERREEEBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L JE-) (continued)
8 RERERRE (&) 8 Long-Term Debt Investments (continued)
2) Bl SRR 1T B A & 2) Due to the change in the loan interest rate, the
B8 - ZIEERERT annual interest rate of the trust & investment
EFEFEH5.27%F is adjusted from 5.27% to 5.81%.

% /35.81% °

3) #H E2006F 12 A 31 3) By the end of 31 December 2006, the Company
H ' 2005 KA FIE has received principal of RMB13,000,000
RIREIEHENRIRE returned from Hengye Company; and the
A4 13,000 F 7T ° interest generated in 2006 is RMB6,588,000,
2006 4F [Z & W & 8 among which, RMB5,039,000 has been
6,588F T + ERE received.

Y 55,089 F 7T °

9 BEIE&EE 9 Fixed Assets
RERERYM  HBREG ERRH ETERE #it
Houses & Machinery & Transportation Electronic
Buildings Equipment equipment Apparatus Total
R
2005.12.31 Original cost at beginning of year 461,567 1,092,762 18,557 26,378 1,599,264
s AEE Add: Increases in the yr. 24,958 46,760 3,124 1,566 76,408
Ep:EETIREA Including: ~ Construction-in-progress
transferred in 24,158 21,245 0 0 45,403
o AERD Less: Decreases in the yr. 0 42,144 3,656 602 46,402
2006.12.31 Cost at the end of year 486,525 1,097,378 18,025 27,342 1,629,270
RHAE Accumulated depreciation
2005.12.31 at beginning of year 191,424 567,255 14,289 18,902 791,870
s AREE Add: Increases in the yr. 14,890 78,942 1,958 2,929 98,719
B RERD Less: Decrease in the yr. 0 36,205 3,260 601 40,066
2006.12.31 Accumulated depreciation
at the end of year 206,314 609,992 12,987 21,230 850,523
#E
2005.12.31 Net value at Dec.31, 2005 270,143 525,507 4,268 7,476 807,394
2006.12.31 Net value at Dec. 31, 2006 280,211 487,386 5,038 6,112 778,747
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(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHHEHERTEEAZE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L JE-)) (continued)
9 BERE (&) 9 Fixed Assets (continued)
1) HIR[E & EfREET 1) The buildings leased under operating lease are
KERERENEERE RMB34,647,000 in original cost, and
JR1E%34,647F T RMB20,195,000 in net cost.

H#{E20,195F JT °

2) EEEERRERE 2) No provision for impairment is made and no
BREAE - KT evidence indicates any impairment of fixed
BEME - assets at the end of the period.

3) EEEMREE 3) There are no fixed assets secured or pledged
R EIHIER - at the year-end.

10 #EEIE 10  Construction-in-progress
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
HEREIER Capital construction projects 81,045 81,615

W R O OE R &R AR QS F
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(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHERREEEBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L JE-) (continued)
10 EBIRE B 10  Construction-in-progress (continued)
EREBEHBAMAGSOT : Detailed list of construction in projects:
I%RE 20051231 FMRiAM FMAHEA KBS 20061231 KEKE < IERE IBEE RitRIAN
BERES
Beginning Transfer to Other Ending  Source of Project  Project Estimated date

Project balance  Additions fixed assets  deduction balance fund budget Progress  of completion
RERMHRTE BEAS
Caffeine project 0 8,673 8,000 0 673 Self-owned 160,000 98% 2006.12
E (BR)ARIX
Xinhua (West) Intel” building 5,078 0 0 450 4,628 - — - -
#E (FB) BRI
Xinhua (East) Intel” building 720 0 0 11 709 — - - —
£E GMPHE AR
Injection GMP Revamping 0 3,299 3,283 0 16 Self-owned 80,000 98% 2006.12
HHRREHELR
Project for freezing building 2,094 0 2,094 0 0 = = = =
NERDKEE B
9-Workshop DK Production Expansion 2,074 0 2,074 0 0 Sel--owned — 30% 2006.12
HERR{KER AR
Xinhua(East) Park water supply system 3,710 400 4,100 0 10 Self-owned 5,000 85% 2007.06
REIEE (2R B2 BREE
Troche expansion project

(3 Workshop) 0 6,153 6,153 0 0 Sel-owned 30,000 95% 2006.12
HEHESTE AR
Tramadol HCL project 4,009 152 4161 0 0 Self-owned 3,050 95% 2006.12
EREZELH BREE
Propyphenazone project 0 896 630 0 266 Self-owned 12,500 95% 2007.06
BERRIELE BRES
Calcium Polycarbophil project 0 188 0 0 188 Self-owned 6,000 95% 2007.06
HHeBRETR AR
Supply and marking

warehouse renovation project 8,080 3,018 11,000 0 98  Self-owned 6,000 95% 2006.12
20055 DK REAS
2005 DK production expansion 1,368 262 0 0 1,630 Self-owned 5,000 30% 2007.06
0B RERKREHE BEES
2005 high concentration

waste water treatment shop

renovation project 1,813 3,436 0 0 5249 Sel-owned 6,000 80% 2007.05
ft BEES
Others 52,669 18,817 3,908 0 67,578  Self-owned — — —
At
Total 81,615 45,94 45,403 461 81,045
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHHEHERTEEAZE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L =) (continued)
10 #ERIE &) 10  Construction-in-progress (continued)
1) ERIEKREAERE 1) Interest capitalization does not apply to
B TEEERE construction in progress for the lack of any
FIERIBA © borrowings specially arranged therein.
2) EREITREARERE 2) There is no impaired construction-in-progress
BEREAE - B RE at the year-end, and no provision for impairment
R ELER o is thus made.
11 |\EEE 11 Intangible Assets
Tt A1 RtEmRE EBFH 8kt
Land Software  Non-patented
use Right use right technology Total
Rin e Cost 106,892 2,792 6,550 116,234
2005.12.31 Cost on 1 January 2006 91,456 1,672 4,183 97,311
B 25 8 Accumulated amortization
on 1 January 2006 15,436 1,055 2,368 18,859
A ERIE N Increase for the year 0 65 0 65
A Amortization for the year. 2,424 520 1,130 4,074
HARZEEH Accumulated amortization
on 31 December, 2006 17,860 1,575 3,498 22,933
AHE Amount transferred out
for the year 0 0 0 0
2006.12.31 Cost on 31 December 2006 89,032 1,217 3,052 93,301
12-50F 1-56 3-5%
B HER Remaining amortization period ~ 12-50 years 1-5 years 3-5 years
E A EHRERERRE There are no intangible assets impaired at the year-end, and
A Bt REHRBEZERS - no provision for impairment is thus made.
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHERREEEBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L JE-) (continued)
12 EHAMER 12  Short-term Loans
FEF 5 (%)
Annual interest
2006.12.31 2005.12.31 rate (%)
BE R Pledged loans 0 1,691 2.625 — 5.91
ERER Credit loans 55,234 173,068 5.075 - 5.985
RE B Secured borrowing 180,000 244,210 5.508
At Total 235,234 418,969
1) REGBROERT & 1) The secured borrowing is secured by Shandong
KRR B IR R Hualu Holding Group Company limited, the
IWRERIZEREES ultimate shareholder of the Company.
RAE] e
2) #H IE22006F 12 A 2) The Company does not have any loan due yet
318 * AR a4 H not paid off.
REBHRAER -
13 BEffRE 13  Notes Payable
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
RITEAHER Bank acceptance 97,067 233,155
1) ENEEIEA A 1) The maturity date of notes payable is from 25
200741 H25H- January 2007 to 25 April 2007.
20074 A25H -
2) HiREN EiETEF 2) The ending balance of notes payable does not
EREARRNAS5% N have any amount due to the shareholders who
LA = 5RR M B& 1 B9 AR hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting

REAHFRIA © capital.
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RE s B a1 £ Rl i )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHEMBREERBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account
L JE-)) (continued)
14 FEMER®R 14  Accounts Payable
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
JE TR R Accounts payable 121,905 120,334
1) =F U ERFEER 1) There is RMB3,357,000 accounts payable aged
MIEFF3,357F L= over three years, most of which are unsettled
L RARIFERES payments for goods in prior years.
HIER °
2) HRFE TR B RREE R 2) The ending balance of accounts payable does
|RIFERNRAS% K not have any amount due to the shareholders
PA = SRR RERZ (7 #Y A% who hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting
RERAIFRIR © capital.
15  FAUERR 15  Advances from Customers
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
B U BR =k Advances from customers 9,651 11,662
1) BRECHB A1 F TR 1) Advances from customers aged over one year
BEX3,694 T T & amount to RMB3,694,000, most of which are
EHAREENTER unsettled small residual payments.
Koo
2) HA PR 78 W BR B ER R R 2) The ending balance of advances from
ERFFARRAS% K customers does not have any amount due to
LA 1= 3R R 4 AR 47 1Y AR shareholders who hold 5% or more of the
RE A I o Company’s voting capital.
16  BEMTBE# 16  Dividends Payable
Name of Shareholders 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
Bl R A% State-held shares 0 0
ftEE AR Legal-person shares 0 0
i 8 AR AR Negotiable Stock A-share 0 0
i 48 A% HAR Negotiable Stock H-share 0 0
HAh Others 5,826 5,516
A&t Total 5,826 5,516
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHEEREERAE 6

Notes to the Consolidated Account

L =) (continued)
17 BEXRe 17  Taxes Payable
nE
Applicable
2006.12.31 2005.12.31 tax rate
ERFTiSH Income tax payable 3,320 3,877 15%, 33%
JERE BT VAT payable (3,009) (10,979) —
BREETR Sales tax payable 43 942 3%, 5%
JE S 2B Urban maintenance &
construction tax payable (867) 119 7%
EXHE BN M Educational surcharges
payable (371) 96 3%
[ERHHEE Local educational 56 115 1%
il surcharges payable
EREANFEH Payroll tax payable 122 402 —
FEX T fF FAE Land-use tax payable 0 (8) —
BREEMN Property tax payable 15 19 1.2%
FERT + 33 E T Land VAT payable 0 1,215 30%
JE R EDTERE Stamp tax payable 48 185 —
CEl Total (643) (4,017)
18  HMEMR 18  Other Payables
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
H At FE - R Other payables 40,624 54,045
1) HA R H b & 15 SR ER B 1) The ending balance of other payables mainly
FTEEEMNNIRERE includes the payment of construction, housing
KK EEAEEMN fund, deposit of contracted workers, and etc.
REMERINIE
RESERNIAE -
2) HA R H b & 1 SRERER 2)  The ending balance of other payables does not
R AR AS5% have any amount due to the shareholders who
A ERRBERSD & hold 5% or more of the Company’s voting

% BR B8 A Y FRIE o capital.
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

—te

SHERREEEEE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

7%
L JE-)) (continued)
19 FiREH 19  Accrued Expenses
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
ES= 0 Directors’ emoluments 1,357 0
Bt B Audit fees 1,000 1,000
AE Interests 318 630
REERE Trademark use fee 0 200
FRIES Year-end bonus 2,120 1,960
HOERSE Export freight &
insurance charges 54 155
A&t Total 4,849 3,945
20 JHBERES 20  Minority Shareholders’ Equity
DHBRELH
Name of minority Ratio of equity
PEREER shareholders interests 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
REERBR Dongying Lanjing Technology 47% (233) 409
RELA Development Company
WRHEREEE Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
BREMFAR Group Company Limited 12% 212 27
LREREEE Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
EREMAR Group Company 10% 34 238
AA£MER Nippon Gonghe
gt Pharmaceutical Corporation 30% (439) (367)
ItR=AkT Beijing Santian Chemical
LN Technology Company 0% 0 (73)
Eastwest United Eastwest United
Group, Inc. Group, Inc. 25% 2,996 0
LIPENG LIPENG 23% 742 858
Gl Total 3,312 1,092
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

aHEBEEREIERAE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account
L =) (continued)
21 B& 21 Share Capital
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
—. BREHFEMKRR I.  Conditional tradable shares
1. ZERARR 1. Sponsor's shares: 163,259 214,440
Hep o BERR Including:  State-held shares 163,259 214,440
BRENGE Domestic legal-person
& fn held shares 0 0
SNEENFEE Foreign-funded
Lian) legal-person held shares 0 0
2. EEEANR 2. Fund raising legal-person shares 41,247 16,720
3. BREK 3. Transferred and allotted shares 0 0
4. ABBIR 4. Employees’ held shares 0 0
5 mER 5. Senior management-held shares 39 44
BAREGRENRN S5 Sub-total 204,545 231,204
Z. EREKRENRG Il.  Unconditional tradable shares
1. BALEMARK 1. Domestically listed RMB A shares 102,768 76,109
L@ (AR
2. BN LEMHINER 2. Domestically listed foreign
invested shares 0 0
3. FIEMEINER 3. Overseas listed foreign
invested H shares 150,000 150,000
4. Hft 4. Others 0 0
ERERENRN S5 Sub-total 252,768 226,109
=. Kir@s lll. Total stock 457,313 457,313
22 BAERLH 22  Capital Surplus
FHEM *HED
2005.12.31 Additions Deductions 2006.12.31
BEEMEE Upward revaluation of assets 60,910 0 0 60,910
BREETHEE Premium on stock 496,851 0 0 496,851
BEXRER Receipt of donation 1,158 0 0 1,158
A Total 558,919 0 0 558,919
W R o OE R Z R B B R A F
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHEMBREERBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account
L =) (continued)
23 RBLAR 23  Surplus Reserves
FHEM FHRD
2005.12.31 Additions Deductions 2006.12.31
EEHEBAES  Statutory surplus reserve 68,859 28,630 0 97,489
TEABATES  Discretionary surplus reserve 64,797 0 0 64,797
EEDTRE Public welfare fund 26,552 0 26,552 0
&t Total 160,208 28,630 26,552 162,286
24 FEASE 24  Profit Distribution
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
beilb Net income 22,706 5,416
m:  HORDENE Add: Undistributed profit at
beginning of the year 167,636 163,003
A4 2 e RO F Profit available for the year 190,342 168,419
B RIVEERHBAEE(10%) Less:  Appropriation of statutory
surplus reserve (10%) 2,078 522
REVEATE A% & (5%) Appropriation of statutory
Public welfare fund (5%) 0 261
A B K 2 B FIE Undistributed profit available for the year 188,264 167,636

B RBEERHBLES(10%) Less: Appropriation of discretionary

surplus reserve (10%) 0 0

<1 3 AR AR Dividend payable on
common stock 22,866 0
HARRDEFE Undistributed profit at the end of the year 165,398 167,636
He: @oRRSBRF Including: dividend in cash to be distributed 9,146 22,866

200

1) 20063 H248 © AR 1) According to the resolution passed at the 2nd
AFAEEEEFE - Meeting of the 5th Board of Directors on 24
R E R iIB A #2005 March 2006 and approved by shareholders of
FEFNBEHEAE - annual general meeting, the Company allocated
KRR ANGHE - & cash dividend of RMB0.05 per share (before
R RITELREU 0%AY )% tax) based on the total number of 457,312,830

TEREBATES ~ 5%H
NE&E - AR
457,312,830 /% A&
& MR ERRIKE
R LAFF/RARE
0.057T (B %i) °

W R ¥ E R ER GG AR 2 F
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EHHREFTFE »

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHERREEEBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L =) (continued)
24 FESE (EH) 24  Profit Distribution (continued)

(2) 200753H23H ' & 2) The 8th meeting of the 5th Board of Directors
REIFREEEEF held on 23 March 2007 passed the resolution
NReZBBEH on the preliminary proposal for 2006 profit
2006F E A E D BT distribution. Under the resolution, the
& - EHREN10% /)% shareholders will be allocated cash dividend of
EHBAESE - N RMBO0.02 per share (before tax) based on the
#E kK 457,312,830 total number of 457,312,830 shares after
RAES M8k providing for 10% statutory surplus reserve.

BRI & AT R B AR
AR®o0.027T (5

i) o
25 KERBREEX 25  Unconfirmed investment losses
WREEM
REE
HREEMER MERERF RELH HReH EXRE#E
Amount of
shareholder
Investment equity of
Name Initial cost ratio investee 2006.12.31
J183%E — =A  Zibo Xinhua-Sanhe Chemical
EIHERAR & Industrial Company Limited 2,897 70% (1,462) (1,024)
REMERNEE Dongying Xinhua Pharmaceutical
ARAT Company Limited 477 53% (496) (263)
Bt Total — — (1,958) (1,287)
26 SIEERAEAES 26  Foreign Currency Statement Translation
Difference
2006.12.31 2005.12.31
INERERITEERE Foreign-currency statement
translation difference 708 444
INERERINEEZTE RN T This results from translating the EUD financial
BHNF A T LU BT EE R % (BX statements of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
M) BR AR EETHREAT (European) GmbH (the overseas subsidiary of the
RGBT ERT AR Company) into RMB.
ARG ARBRESED
ZH o
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BHHEHERTEEAZE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L =) (continued)
27 EERBWA - BF 27  Revenues & Costs from Main Operations
FERBBA TEXBRF
Revenue Cost
2006 2005 2006 2005

RR B Bulk pharmaceuticals 977,319 974,186 776,696 798,542
Hep o A Including: Export sales 733,652 692,395 592,941 581,029
L3l Preparations 271,657 298,039 185,248 181,978
EERB Commerce circulations 399,622 408,199 389,967 400,211
TR E A Chemicals and others 18,654 16,091 19,443 17,746
CE Total 1,667,252 1,696,515 1,371,354 1,398,477
RARIAT AR R P HERA Sales to the top five customers amount to
4 %8 /278,885 7T ' 15 RMB278,885,000, accounting for 16.73% of the total
ESHE AR 16.73% © sales.

28 EEEXEBRERMM 28  Taxes and Surcharges for Main Operations
HH AHRER AL B 20065 2005
ltems Base of computation Tax Rate 2006 2005
WD e e
City Construction Tax VAT payables 7% 5,792 3,221
HEEHM JEZ M E R
Educational surcharges VAT payable 3% 2,482 1,381
375 2R B JEZ B
Local educational surcharges VAT payable 1% 827 841
EEMH RETBERA
Business tax Design revenue 5% 133 126
CEl Total 9,234 5,569

W R O OE R/ E R @B R & F
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHERREEEBE 6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L =) (continued)
29 HtiHHE 29  Profit from Other Operations
2006 2005
KA XH 7A WA it FE
Revenue Expenditure Profit Revenue  Expenditure Profit
HEME Sales of materials 30,530 33,250 (2,720) 26,181 25,324 857
$HEKER  Sales of water,
power and gas 15,433 15,494 (61) 11,155 11,176 (21)
HE Leasing 2,091 366 1,725 2,339 553 1,786
UL Technology transferring 2,013 111 1,902 0 0 0
$HERZEWA  Return bonus on sales 5,581 79 5,502 3,609 0 3,609
A&t Total 55,648 49,300 6,348 43,284 37,053 6,231
30 MBEA 30 Financial Expenses
2006 2005
MEEA Interest expenses 20,372 22,406
RITFEE Banking charge 1,114 1,163
o A B U A Less: Interest income 4,681 5,010
b 5,18 2k Exchange losses 3,835 26
o W as Less: Exchange gains 0 954
H At Others 103 (241)
= Total 20,743 17,390
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Fax#Elr BB HEINAARKE T T REMN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RE s B a1 £ Rl i )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N. SHEHEREEEAE
L JE-))

31 wENE

(1) ®BEKZHAAMT

6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

(continued)

31 Investment Income

(1) Detailed list of investment income:

2006 2005
g =45 & W as Stock investment income 0 0
BRERE WS Bond investment income 6,588 6,753
AR E W Fund investment income 0 92
i - aENAE Profit from affiliates
73 B 2R B9 A1) and joint ventures 141 0
BRI AFHE N = Share of investee’s net
W E D ALF R E income under the
equity method (699) (2,615)
IRIER BB R Losses of equity investment 0 0
RHREKEERE Provision for impairment of
short-term investments 0 0
REVIRE R ELER Provision for impairment of
long-term investments 0 (18,000)
BERBKRE KR Dispose long-term
investment income 0 (228)
CE Total 6,030 (13,998)

(2) HIRERESLRED
FWRE R AFAE

(2) Detailed list of investment income from
investees under the equity-method:

BRI T
#wEELTRE Name of Investees 2006 2005
WRHMEZEREELT Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical

AR AT & Industrial Company Limited (90) 784
MEFEZEEHS%%  Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo

BEREMEAT Pharmaceutical Company Limited (468) (3,399)
WEHERE({IRE Shandong Xinhua Changxing

BRAT Chemical Equipment Company Limited (141) 0
Total (699) (2,615)
KRR E Wz AU There is no significant restriction on the returns of investment

B FEEARSI
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

SHEEREERAE 6

Notes to the Consolidated Account

L =) (continued)
32 #EA 32  Subsidies Income
5HE ltems 2006 2005
REEm (i EksR) VAT exempted for agriculture-supported
SEIEET products (Amine sulfate) 0 215
Hata Allowance for pollution discharge 600 0
ait Total 600 215

S R A A RRIE BN
FZF5[2006]465% X B A
(SRS KRR ERETE
MR ——&tEmagm
SRR TR -
A 20064F 125 U Bl & 5% 17 8L

Allowance for pollution discharge was granted in December
2006 by the local government in according to the Circular “Lu
Cai Jian Zhi [2006] No.46” for the Project of high concentration
waste water treatment shop renovation and Project of sulphur
dioxide and nitrogen oxides absorption.

e
33 EEIMEA 33  Non-Operating Income
2006 2005
EE&EFE KR Proceeds from disposal
of fixed assets 2,831 1,839
iU A Income from penalties 40 77
BETHFERESKE  Income from disposal
of land use rights 0 12,912
HAt Others 677 678
=) Total 3,548 15,506
34 EBEEHZH 34  Non-Operating Expenses
2006 2005
FRIEEEEEBKX Loss from disposal of fixed assets 542 109
e - B Overdue fines, penalties, excessive
HIEHE S EE S sewage discharge charges etc. 378 135
B Donations 603 50
HAt Others 1,444 862
EEr Total 2,967 1,156

W R E R ER O BR 2 F
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Fax#Elr BB HEINAARKE T T REMN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RE s B a1 £ Rl i )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N, AHEHBREEREE

6 Notes to the Consolidated Account

L =) (continued)

35 WEMAMBRESFEHSR 35 Cash Received Relating to Other Operating
BB & Activities

2006

SELINPN Non-Operating Income 655
BRI A Subsidies Income 600
FEWA Interest Income 3,456
RITERRLIERRES bank acceptance deposit 35,748
ERR Fund transactions 11,240
&5t Total 51,699

36 HfMHAMBAEEEES 36  Cash Paid Relating to Other Operating
BB & Activities

2006
ZIRE Travel expenses 1,151
WRE Office expenses 2,116
THEE  FBiE Annual listing fee, audit fee 7,727
= and Board’s fee

IR Sewage discharge fees 5,183
XBHREE Entertainment expenses 1,932
EE MisREE Advertising and marketing expenses 58,025
BE Freight charges 19,942
RirFAZE Technical development expenses 16,982
i) Others 19,508
CE Total 132,566
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EHHREFTFE »

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Xt S B HENAARET T REL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(Rig o B &5t £ R i 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

BAFEERIEIE 7 Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company
1 I Mt e ok 1 Accounts Receivable
HH%  EEER £ 1% B
Bad Debts Bad Debts
2006.12.31 Ratio Provision  2005.12.31 Ratio Provision

—EHR Less than 1 year 204,140 78.11% 933 252,759 90.14% 1,108

=== 1 to 2 years 40,513 15.50% 2,381 14,799 5.28% 2,419

—_—— 2 to 3 years 15,807 6.05% 7,959 11,293 4.03% 5,560

=FNE Over 3 years 886 0.34% 886 1,544 0.55% 1,544

A&t Total 261,346 100.00% 12,159 280,395 100.00% 10,631

1) HAZR fE UK BR FXBR KB AR 1) The ending balance of account receivables
XA ABEMRE includes RMB106,628,000 due from the top
RE/E 5T /106,628 five debtors, accounting for 40.80% of the total
T ' G MR R EA R balance of accounts receivable.
£ 5 5 40.80%

2) HIRE WK R EER 2 2) The ending balance of accounts receivable
BT ERILERFHET includes accounts receivable from related
B 5 AR A RAL parties such as Shandong Xinhua Industry &

TEEFTERIGEE R Trade Company and Shandong Zibo XinCat
AR FE A E R I Pharmaceutical Company Limited. No bad debts
B @ ZEHRBEREE provision is made on these items.

AR -

3) RE EIR BN A8 3) RMB10,210,000 of accounts receivable aged
BRI BUR I T over 3 years is written off this year according
FE2RIFLALEIW to the Company’s accounting policy.
BR310,210F T °

4) BRI BR SR BRRE P 4) In the ending balance, there are no accounts
EIHEEARRAFS5% & receivable due from shareholders who hold 5%
LA | ZRORBERR D B0 AR or more of the Company’s voting capital.

REMERK
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RE s B a1 £ Rl i )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

+. BAFEHERIE @ 7 Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company
2 H ity FE 4 % 2 Other Receivables
e 8% R R £ f51% EIRER
Bad Debts Bad Debts
2006.12.31 Ratio Provision  2005.12.31 Ratio Provision
—FLAR Less than 1 year 27,211 46.88% 10 69,132 82.74% 32
=== 1 to 2 years 18,790 32.37% 166 3,767 4.51% 308
—E=E 2 to 3 years 2,306 3.97% 533 2,439 2.92% 132
=EE Over 3 years 9,739 16.78% 3,529 8,212 9.83% 2,051
ait Total 58046 100.00% 4238 83550  100.00% 2,523
1) Hﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ?%?ﬂﬁ?%ﬁ 1) The ending balance of other receivables has
BEFRIEK > = decreased significantly from that of last year,
g%mﬁé$?ﬁj”&@ mainly because the Company recovered the
LWREBRREGRA account receivable for transferring of land use
7] B 8 L2+ 3 B8 3R 3K right from Shandong Baoyuan Investment
X B B A B R KT Limited Company and account receivables
B e from related parties.
2) HA SR H At 8 W SR BR 3R 2) The balance of other receivables due from the
H Tf‘ﬁ\ AILAEME top five debtors is RMB28,570,000, accounting
R M5t R28,570F for 49.22% of the total balance of other
TC ¢+ b E At FE UK R receivables.
§849.22% ©
3) HA SR fth F MR R R 3) The ending balance of other receivables
HREEE T W AE A PR includes income tax refund receivable, interest
FHRE - EYCEH receivable of time deposits, account
FRALE -~ EHBLR receivables from Shandong Baoyuan
BEREEARAAR Investment Limited Company and etc. No bad
ﬂ%lﬁi% R EHRE debts provision is made on these items.
RETIR IR o
4) §¢§?§ﬁ€$ﬁﬁj ) 4) RMB2,306,000 of other receivables aged over
ERZHBRZ 63 3 years is written off this year according to the
F LA EE R Y Company’s accounting policy.
2,306F JT °
5)  HIREUWHRSERET 5)  In the ending balance, there are no other
BRAARALS% M receivables due from shareholders who hold
PA B FORBE R0 # AR 5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.
RERH R °
W R O3 OE #H # K B8 R A F

Shandong Xinhua

Pharmaceutical Company Limited



EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BATEHEBRIRE ® 7 Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)

3 RH#RER 3 Long-Term Equity Investments

FH8m R
2005.12.31 Additions Deductions 2006.12.31

RERERE Long-term equity investment 136,076 22,155 1,295 156,936
HEEE Provision for impairment 30,000 0 0 30,000
REMIEREFE  Net value of long-term

equity investments 106,076 22,155 1,295 126,936
He: REIRERE Detailed list of long-term equity investment:

EHRELT DRRE

HERLAFER #RAR EREXLA &F FHEGHEE RHEENE REREED 20061231 HXEREER HOEEERE
Proportion Provision for
of equity Current  Accumulated impairment at
Period of interest  Initially equity equity  Deductions Ending Ending beginning
Name of investees investment in investee cost  adjusment adjustment  of disposal balance  impairment of year
AREFEREART b3
Tiantong Securities Long-term 1.23% 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 30,000
Company Limited
ATERBAR 3
Pacific Insurance Long-term 0.25% 7,000 0 0 0 7,000 0 0
Company Limited
REBENRRE
BREEAA 506
Ruiheng Pharm & 50 years 2.91% 3,200 0 0 0 3,200 0 0

Technology Investment

Company Limited

BRI R
Bank of Communications Long-term — 13577 0 0 0 13,577 0 0
PREENE-BTRRE
EREARR b3
Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo  Long-term 50.00% 24,831 (468) (5,804) 0 19,027 0 0
Pharmaceutical

Company Limited.

m%%ﬁiﬁéﬁéﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂl
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited 209




EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BAFEHERIE » 7 Notes to the Financial Statements of the
Parent Company (continued)

3 RERE (&) 3 Long-Term Equity Investments (continued)

BHERLE MERE

BRBELFER REHE EREXLH & FHHGHEE ZNEARE RENREYD MAAERE MMAEER
Proportion Provision for

of equity Current  Accumulated impairment at

Period of interest  Initially equity equity  Deductions Ending Ending beginning

Name of investees investment in investee cost  adjusment  adjustment  of disposal balance  impairment of year

WRAERE BM) BRAR  RH

Shandong Xinhua Long-term 76.90% 4,597 (385) (2,602) 0 1,995 0 0
Pharmaceutical
(Europe) GmbH

HEMEABZEEHERAR RH

Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Long-term 88.00% 1,760 (194) (209 0 1,551 0 0
Chain Company Limited

HENERERGRERAR  RE

Zibo Xinhua Pharm. Long-term 90.00% 1,800 64 (1,496) 0 304 0 0
Design Institute
Company Limited

WENE-ZALIERAR RE

Zibo Xinhua Sanhe Long-term 70.00% 2,897 0 (2,897) 0 0 0 0
Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited

WRFEEEE SERAT 20F

Shandong Xinhua 20 years 98.00% 47,529 83 209 0 47,738 0 0
Medicine Commerce
Company Limited

WRHEEECTARAR 155

Shandong Xinhua 15 years 40.00% 10,000 (90) 695 0 10,695 0 0
Longxin Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited

MEHE-RAYE 105
Zibo Xinhua-Eastwest 10 years 70.00% 9,008 (18) (18) 0 8,990 0 0
Pharmaceutical

Company Limited.

R A E (L BERAF 20F

Shandong Dadi Xinhua 20 years 49.00% 5,300 0 0 0 5,300 0 0
Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited

URFEREMIRERRAT 205

Shandong Xinhua Changxing 20 years 35.00% 7,700 (141) (141) 0 7,559 0 0
Chemical Equipment
Company Limited

att

Total 169,119 (1,149) (12,263) 0 156,936 30,000 30,000

W R O OE R &R AR QS F
21 0 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited



EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BATEHEBRIRE ® 7 Notes to the Financial Statements of the

Parent Company (continued)

4 RRGRERE 4 Long-Term Debt Investments
FHEm THED
2005.12.31 Additions Deductions 2006.12.31
RAEHERE Long-term debt investment 117,076 0 0 117,076
WEER Provision for impairment 0 0 0 0
REEEREAFE  Net value of long-term
debt investments 117,076 0 0 117,076
REABEKREAMNOT - Detailed list of long-term debt investment
HAE EfE % MRE  EHA FHHR Ri#E  2006.12.31
Annual Interest
interest current for Accumulated
Type of Bonds Par value rate  Initial cost Mature date period interest  2005.12.31
ENEFRES £ 315
Electric power
construction bond 60 — 60 Matured 0 16 76
EBBHiET
RAEFERE
Qingdao Hisyn
Trust & Investment
Company Limited — 5.81% 130,000  July, 6,588 16,158 117,000
2007
At
Total 130,060 6,588 16,174 117,076
5 EEXEBRA BE 5 Revenues & Costs from Main Operations
Revenue Cost
FERBRA FERBRF
2006 2005 2006 2005
R 2 Bulk pharmaceuticals 982,444 979,443 781,821 803,799
Hep: 0 Including: Export sales 738,776 697,652 598,065 586,286
27| Preparations 283,945 324,862 197,537 208,801
EERRA Commerce circulations 33,605 75,311 33,198 72,636
TR E A Chemicals and others 16,005 15,202 19,443 17,746
B Total 1,315,999 1,394,818 1,031,999 1,102,982
ARARAABZBEFHEWA Sales to the top five customers are RMB278,885,000,

E%H 5278,885F L ' 1HE
EBEHE WA KI21.19% ©

amounting to 21.19% of total sales.

W R E R ER O BR 2 F
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

. BAFEHERIE » 7 Notes to the Financial Statements of the

Parent Company (continued)

6 BEKS 6 Investment Income
(1) BEWZBPM@ENT : (1)  Detailed list of investment income
2006 2005
RERE Wi Stock investment income 0 0
ERERE W E Bond investment income 6,588 6,752
EeRENE Fund investment income 0 92
B 88 AR ERNFE Profit from affiliates and joint ventures 14 0
HREEREZARDER Share of investee’s net income

RERAFHE under the equity method (1,149) (5,827)
REREEX Losses of equity investment 0 0

RHREREER Provision for impairment of
short-term investments 0 0

RARERELER Provision for impairment of
long-term investments 0 (18,000)
At Total 5,580 (16,983)

(2) HIREERZERAED
ZHZE N aFE S
RBAA T

HRELFER 2006 2005

(2) Detailed list of investment income from
investees under the equity-method:

WRHMEERECIERRR Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical

& Industrial Company Limited (90) 784
HENE-BTRHE Sino-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
BREEAH Pharmaceutical Company Limited (468) (3,399)
MEREAEEEHEERAT  Zibo Xinhua Drug Store
Chain Company Limited (194) (224)
MHEMEBER AR AR Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical Design Institute 64 166
LR EEEESERAT Shandong Xinhua Medicine
Commerce Company Limited 83 376
WEHEREEMN FR A7  Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
(European) GmbH (385) (633)
JSEHE-=FA(IAERAA  Zibo Xinhua-Sanhe Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited 0 (2,897)
WRHFERE(TRBEEMB LA Shandong Xinhua Changxing Chemical
Equipment Company Limited (141) 0
B E - AgE Zibo Xinhua-Eastwest Pharmaceutical
AREEAR Company Limited (18) 0
Total (1,149) (5,827)

W R ¥ E R ER GG AR 2 F

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

SS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. BBRSTREREXS 8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)
1 BRIk 75 A (% 1 Related Party Relationship
1.1 TFEEGI R 1.1 Related Parties under a control relationship
vl
ERER it TERH HENTRE BELE EEREA
Relation with Legal
Related Party Name  Place of registration Main operations the Company Nature
Representative
IRHEREEHE WRE K ET REREHETR RRFZBRR HEEE e
BREEAH RIERR 3145 MRat - BHE
R% - E8%
Shandong Xinhua No. 14, East 1st Road, Investment in the design Parent company State-owned Guo Qin
Pharmaceutical Group ~ Zhangdian Dist., Zibo, of construction of the Company
Company Limited Shandong Province. projects, property
development and food
and beverage,etc.
IWREEER IWREEET L AlLEX RIEERRF] AEEE ZHEE
SEERAF BEME15R RE REEEZ
Shandong Hualu No. 1, Bangpeng Street,  Investment and management The ultimate State-owned Li Tongdao

1.2

Holding Group Jinan,

Company Limited Shandong Province.

in fertilizer and holding

petrochemicals, efc. company

T 12 4% ) B8 (R &) 1.2 Registered capital and its changes of related
BB E AR K parties under a control relationship
2
WEAE B8 FHBm FHEY
Increase for Decrease

Related Party Name 2005.12.31 the period for the period 2006.12.31
IWRHEREEEEREERA
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical

Group Company Limited 298,500 0 0 298,500
IWREEZFREEEFR AT
Shandong Hualu Holding

Group Company Limited 800,000 0 0 800,000

b RO OE R E R HOBE R QO F
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. FBSTRERERXS 2 8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

1 RS RE (&) 1 Related Party Relationship (continued)
1.3 GEES@EENE 1.3  Share holdings and their changes of related
577 B FT R AR 1D % parties under a control relationship
HE(t
lyEA BReE 51354
Amount of shares Ratio
Related Party Name 2006.12.31 2005.12.31 2006.12.31 2005.12.31

IR EREEBEREEAF
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical

Group Company Limited 163,259 214,440 35.70% 46.89%
1.4 TEAEESBEEZEDNE 1.4  Nature of related parties under no control
77 B9 1S relationships
1.41 BEAQRFRZFR—HA 1.4.1 Related parties controlled by the same holding
) & shareholders
L BARRARN TERE HELERBRANE
Share ratio held by Related Transactions
Related Party Name the holding company Main businesses with the Company
WRHETBRHBRAT 29.12% EEQHIRHS HEHNR=F  RERMH
Shandong Xinhua Industry & Production and sale Sale of power and waste
Trade Company Limited of chemical raw materials, and purchase
materials, etc. of raw materials
WRHEBRESE AR 100% 2 RER(IE EXSHRRE - #EDN
RBEERREAR
Zibo All-purpose Service Kindergarten Purchase of services and
Company Limited of education, and etc. sale of power

Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group

W R O OE R &R AR QS F
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

1 Related Party Relationship (continued)

1.4  Nature of related parties under no control
relationships (continued)

BARARARG
Share ratio held by
the holding company

TEEE HELTRURAAE
Related Transactions

Main businesses with the Company

WRHEBREEENERR
FERERRLEAH

Zibo Packing & Decoration
Company Limited of
Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group(1)

RS EREERAR
Shandong Zibo
XinCat Pharmaceutical
Company Limited

WRHEFHCIEREEAR

Shandong Xinhua Bobang
Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited

WRHFEEHEIERAR
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo
Chemical & Industrial

Company Limited

= BEKEHR DRl
BERERT KA
Packaging & decoration
products, printing, packaging
& decoration design,

BEPN  REERMH

Sale of power and purchase
of packaging materials

and furniture.

55.54% EELERERE HEHS  HERE
CERHERARRERE
Production and sale of Sale of power, leasing houses
Western medicine preparation,
and chemical materials
medicine and midway articles
53.55% EERBIIERNRESE RERIH
Production and sale Purchase of materials
of chemical production &
materials, etc.
90.63% FESHLIERNRHE PRI R AR

Production and sale Purchase of materials
of chemical production &

materials, etc.

BIEERE E K
[2006]2345% 3 1 -
KRR ZERRER
20069 H28H =&
HEE2H/E 2R
EREEESERE
ZEEHREMEARRK
7 o

1) Pursuant to the circular “Lu Guo Zichan Quan
Han [2006] No.234”, the holding company of
the Company has transferred all the equity
interests of Zibo Packing & Decoration Company
Limited of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Group on 28 September 2006.

W R E R ER O BR 2 F
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. FBSTRERERXS 2 8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

1 RS RE (&) 1 Related Party Relationship (continued)
1.4 DIFEEGRBEEROE 1.4  Nature of related parties under no control
BT mME (&) relationships (continued)
1.42 AREKEZERFA - 1.4.2 Related parties as Affiliates and Joint Ventures

BEAR

L FATRARR FTEEH HENFRBXANR
Share ratio held Related Transactions
Related Party Name by the Company Main businesses with the Company
HEHE - BRRREBRELAR 50% EEHERASZIER HEBN
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Production and sale of Sale of power
Pharmaceutical ibuprofen product series

Company Limited

WERHER (L ITERAT 40% EEHEKBRZIER R
Shandong Xinhua Longxin Production and sale of Purchase of materials
Chemical & Industrial Salicylic acid
Company Limited product series
WRABHELEBRAT 49% EEHELIER =
Shandong Dadi Xinhua Production and sale —
Chemical & Industrial of chemicals

Company Limited

WRHERECIREERAA 35% EEHEIRBREN WERE  EEm -
BRI
Shandong Xinhua Changxing Production and sale Sale of equipments,
Chemical Equipment of chemicals facilities work-in-progress
Company Limited and fittings and technology

W R O OE R &R AR QS F
21 6 Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited




EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. RBRAFREREZS @) 8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

1 ABSRE (&) 1 Related Party Relationship (continued)
1.4 DRz HlEEFR R 1.4  Nature of related parties under no control
BRI EE () relationships (continued)
1.4.3 EiZRR &)17 7E E b 8 1.4.3 Related parties with other relationships
BERA R B
REAER HATME FERH HENFRBXAAR
The relationships Related Transactions
Related Party Name with the Company Main businesses with the Company
WEREEHE S FHERR AR A-R& g BERMZSIER BEBHRIRBRIH
Shandong Zibo The same shareholder Production and sale of Sale of power and
Xinhua-Chemferm cephal-product series Purchase of
Pharmaceutical materials

Company Limited

2. BABES 2 Related Transactions
21 HEEG 2.1  Sale of merchandise
2006 20055
WHAER &8 TR WE
2006 2005
Related Party Name Amount Amount  Remark
ILRHFETIBRHAERRA HEBNR=F
Shandong Xinhua Industry 8,571 13,551  Sale of power and
& Trade Company Limited waste materials
IR B EREER AR HED
Shandong Zibo XinCat Pharmaceutical 1,100 1,461  Sales of power
Company Limited
IR EBHE-SEHEFR A HED
Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm 3,482 3,465  Sales of power
Pharmaceutical Company Limited
LR EECIERAEF AR HEBN
Shandong Xinhua Bobang 3 0  Sales of power

Chemical & Industrial

m%%ﬁiﬁéﬁéﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂl
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EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. FBSTRERERXS 2 8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

2. ABES (&) 2 Related Transactions (continued)
21 HEEM 2.1 Sale of merchandise (continued)
20065 20055
WHAER &@ B fE
2006 2005
Related Party Name Amount Amount  Remark
HEHE-ANSREBREERR HEBN
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical 6,437 367  Sales of power
Company Limited
HEHE-BNRREFREERF HEEM
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical 329 0  Sales of products
Company Limited
IRHAERBEBEBGES REEREERA HED
Zibo All-purpose Service 0 24 Sales of power

Company Limited of Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group

IIRFEBLEEREBRRLERREMELA HEDN
Shandong Xinhua Zibo Packaging 4 669  Sales of power
& decoration Company Limited
IWRHFERENTIRBEERAA HEREM
Shandong Xinhua Changxing 4,759 0  Sales of work-in-progress

Chemical Equipment
Company Limited

)

Total 24,685 19,537

ZAN/NS RNy The Company sells materials and waste materials to related
EZBERREMBHET parties at the market price and sells power at an agreed-
GEREITEE - upon price.

EBNIZHEEET

SEE o

A T+

W R O OE R &R AR QS F
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. RBRAFREREZS @) 8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

2. AmzS (&) 2 Related Transactions (continued)
22 REDAE 2.2  Purchase of materials
20065 20054
MG B8 &8 i
2006 2005
Related Party Name Amount Amount

WRHETERDARRA

Shandong Xinhua Industry & Trade Company 12,484 26,159
WRHMEZERELCIFR AR

Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical

& Industrial Company Limited 5,033 4,568
WRHEBBLIAR AR
Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical & Industrial 20,430 0
HEBNE-BNRREERAEAF
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical Company Limited 1,388 0

WERDHBHME - FRHEBRAA
Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm
Pharmaceutical Company Limited 16,989 15,604
IR EREEEHBREREEREELH
Zibo Packaging & Decoration Company Limited

of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group 13,629 16,394
WRHAEEDCITEREEAR
Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical & Industrial Company Limited 8,761 7,051
Total 78,714 69,776
RN E AR AR AR The Company purchases goods from the related
MEZMIGEFE - parties at the market price.

m%%ﬁiﬁéﬁéﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂl
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. RBRSTRERERS @) 8 Related Party Relationship and

Transactions (continued)

220

Pharmaceutical Group

Company Limited

2. ABES (&) 2 Related Transactions (continued)
23 HEERE 2.3 Trademark using fee
20065 20054
)bkt ABZHAE of ] £k
2006 2005
Related Party Name Iltems Amount Amount
IR EREEE ARERE
BEREEAA
Shandong Xinhua Trademark using fee 1,000 200

RIE A A B £ L BT
ERESEGREE
N AIR1996F 1277
AZZE IR AT
AR HATE - IERF
ERESEERET
NGRS & ¥ /NG i8]
B R RN B R E
SNRIEE G+ BIL A
MERZ  BFFE
BARE0ETT - LA
BEFREAREK10
BT BHEFBED
FRARE1108 T
SEURNE=R | A
EACS NN =R et
MEFBEEN  BEEH
& T DASR IE © 20054F
IR ER e Ey
RETAREE T K
HomiEERAE K
REfEZ T T208 7T
FE - MAE LRI
ERESEGREE
REMBTHRESE
WL RRRXAT

e —

10088 TLF & -

W R ¥ 2 R ER O BR 2 F

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Pursuant to the Trademark License Agreement
signed by the holding company and the
Company on 7 December 1996, the Company
was granted the exclusive right to use the
trademark “Xinhua” (“Trademark”) by the holding
company for its existing and future products in
and outside the PRC at an initial annual fee of
RMB600,000 increasing at the rate of an extra
RMB100,000 per year until the annual fee
reaches the cap amount of RMB1,100,000. The
terms of the agreement shall continue to take
effect during the validity period of the Trademark
until the agreement is terminated The annual
fee paid by the Group was RMB200,000 in
2005 as the holding company has waived a
large part of the trademark license fees under
the trademark license agreement. The
trademark using fee has increased to
RMB1,000,000 in 2006, mainly because the
holding company has granted less exemption
from the trademark using fee.
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2. MBS (&)

2.4

2.5

2.6

EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

2 Related Transactions (continued)
BEX A 2.4  Acquisition of services
REVEEREREN 20065 2005F
T ¢ &8 ok |
2006 2005
MBS BB Related Party Name Amount Amount
WREE SR Zibo All-purpose Service
GERBEREEDR Company Limited of Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group 0 143
EENM 2.5 Lease-out Assets
20064 20054
mbks & XHHE R 5 &8 ok
2006 2005
Related Party Name Nature of deal Time of deal Amount Amount
MESEEE 3 2] GYNS| FEEHHE ZF
Shandong Zibo XinCat House leasing Full year 1,438 1,506

Pharmaceutical
Company Limited

NN E k|
BERMZEELETHE

E_o

The Company lets out assets to related parties
at agreed-upon price.

BEMAA 2.6 Lease-in Assets
2006 20054
ClyEL XAMHR X AFR & ki
2006 2005
Related Party Name Nature of deal Time of deal Amount Amount
ILRHEBEEEEREELT HARE 2F
Shandong Xinhua Zibo House leasing Full year 500 0
XinCat Pharmaceutical
Company Limited
b RO OE B E R BB R L F
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited 221




EHHREREE &

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. FBSTRERERXS 2 8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

2. ABES (&) 2 Related Transactions (continued)
27 BEXEBEEKRE 2.7 Plant & Equipment Purchase
2006F 20055
Rbks &8 ZHKHE R &8 &%
2006 2005
Related Party Name Nature of deal Time of deal Amount Amount
m%ﬁi%iﬁ BERE 2006.6
BREER
Shandong Xinhua Purchase of June 2006 744 0
Pharmaceutical Group Equipment
Company Limited
IS i%l BERE 2006.6
BEREAER
Shandong Xinhua Purchase June 2006 755 0
Pharmaceutical Group of Plant

Company Limited

2.8 HERME &M 2.8 Sales of Equipment & Technology
2006F 20055
ClobaEt ZHHE R HEME &# &%
2006 2005
Related Party Name Nature of deal Time of deal Amount Amount
LWREMERE(LT HERE 2006.4
REAEBR AT
Shandong Xinhua Changxing ~ Sales of Equipment April 2006 1,708 0

Chemical Equipment
Company Limited

WRHERECIR & Bl 2006.4
BARAT
Shandong Xinhua Changxing  Sales of Technology  April 2006 2,005 0

Chemical Equipment
Company Limited

W R O OE R &R AR QS F
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2.9

2.10

1)

BRER

200649 H28H * 7
72 F) EL A B A O 6R
ARIHEOEAEE
AR AREEAR
180,000F T ' &
BARR A12fE A o 1LUER
ERIEREEGRA
AlAARRABE LiifE
KER TR ESRME
TEEEERE - H
Z2006%F 12 A31
B ARQRIBEEZ
A [FI7E T #180,000
FILfEs -

EHHREFTFE »

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Xt S B HENAARET T REL)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(Rig o B &5t £ R i 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

2 Related Transactions (continued)

2.9

Guaranty secured

On 28 September 2006, the Company signed
an export bargainer credit contract with China
Import & Export Bank with a contracted amount
of RMB180,000,000 and for a period of 12
months. Shandong Hualu Holding Group
Company Limited provided joint guaranty for
the liabilities of the Company under the above
borrowing contract. By the end of 31 December
2006, the Company has received
RMB180,000,000 under the borrowing contract.

fARE T E S ER 2.10 Fund transactions between related parties
FAABSRER S RRAmETARRERS
Fund provided Fund provided to the public
to the related party company by the related party
MBS &R BEw 3] nEw 1]
Related Party Name Additions Balance Additions Balance
MEHNE-BNSREERAEAA
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical Company Limited 270 7,271 0 0

KA @) S TE R E —
BRSREFRET
RNEIFTIREE © AR
B ARE6,921F
JC * M B 3850F T °
HPRSHEHRAT :

681 T LfEKA R
20057 /28R © f&
KER1E - FHI=X
£32.2675% * NF{E
HKEH - AR
Z.HAEATIRER
H1Z 20071 H18
A HEMGEETE

W RO OE R E R

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

The ending balance of the fund provided to
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical Company
Limited includes interest receivable of
RMB350,000 and a principal of RMB6,921,000,
which includes:

RMB681,000 at the rate of 2.2675% per year
for a period of 1 year, starting at the date of 28
July 2005, was matured in 2006. The Company
extended the deadline until 18 January 2007
under the original terms;

B R
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)

(RE s B a1 £ Rl i )

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

I\. ABRFRERRERS » 8

2. MWBXH#E)

210 BB ESER (B)

2) 1,800 F AR B &
20057 H26H * f&
KHEIRAE » FFI R
52.2675% ' ANF(E
FKEE - AR R R
E-HASARR®E
B ZE 20071818
B - HEA R

3) 4,440 T LIER B B
2005412 A28H
EREAR1E - FEF|
R 54.81% @ REMHE
FEE - AR B AT
E-HASARRTE
BIZ=20074 11 827
B @ EMIRETE -

4) REYCHBHE-BH
SHEFREERAR
B £ SR B R 350
JC o Hep o AREFIE
BH B R270F 7T °

W R ¥ E R ER O BR A

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

=

Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)

2

Related Transactions (continued)

2.10 Fund transactions between related parties

2)

(continued)

RMB1,800,000 at the rate of 2.2675% per year
for a period of 1 year, starting at the date of 26
July 2005, was matured in 2006. The Company
extended the deadline until 18 January 2007
under the original terms;

RMB4,440,000 at the rate of 4.81% per year
for a period of 1 year, starting at the date of 28
December 2005, was matured in 2006. The
Company extended the deadline until 27
November 2007 under the original terms;

The interest due from Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical Company Limited by the end
of 2006 is RMB350,000, which includes
RMB270,000 incurred in the year of 2006.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

IN. ARAFRERREEZS @) 8 Related Party Relationship and

Transactions (continued)

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group

3. BBt S ERES 3 Related Party Current Account Balances

MBS &R HE®#E

Related Party Name A/C title 2006.12.31 2005.12.31

LWRFEREEEFREEAA H ity YR

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Other receivables (6) 9,507
Group Company Limited

RSB E - BFREFRAA H it Y5k

Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm Other receivables 0 722
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

LR E - FREBER AR JEfTBR X

Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm Account payables 2,992 0
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

LR EREEE SRR EEREEAA JETBR R

Zibo Packing & Decoration Company Limited of Account payable 1,470 59
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group

IR EEEE BN EGRS REERIEEAT H ity YR

Zibo All-purpose Service Company Limited of Other receivables 1,374 1,478
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group

HENE-BNSHEFRAEAA H it Y5k

Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical Other receivables 11,245 7,475
Company Limited

WRHAERE(CIRERRAR H it YR

Shandong Xinhua Changxing Chemical Other receivables 26 0
Equipment Company Limited

WRHAERE(CIRERRAA JEUTBR K

Shandong Xinhua Changxing Chemical Account receivable 6,467 0
Equipment Company Limited

WRHFETERNER DA JEAT R X

Shandong Xinhua Industry & Trade Company Account payable 1,371 0

WRHMETBERNER DA H At 5%

Shandong Xinhua Industry & Trade Company Other payables 273 0

R EHE - BEFREFTRAA ENEE

Shandong Zibo Xinhua-Chemferm Notes payable 600 4,000
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

LR EREEE SRR EEREEAA ANES

Zibo Packing & Decoration Company Limited of Notes payable 0 2,979

W R O E R ER OB R

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(KBl 5 Bt HEINAARE T T3 Efr)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(R1% Bl Gt £ Rl #1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

I\,

Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited

LWRHEBHCIABRETAA

Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited

LR EBACIAREEAA

Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited

WRHAERELIERAR

Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited

LR ERELCIARAA

Shandong Xinhua Industry
& Trade Company

LWRHETERNAR DA

Shandong Zibo XinCat Pharmaceutical
Company Limited

WS BHEREERAF

Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited

LWRFEBBLLIABRAA

Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited

Account payable

ENEE
Notes payable

ENEE

Account payable

FEfT R X

Advances to suppliers

BRI
Account receivable

R AR 3K
Account receivable

R AR K
Advances from customers

FRUERR
Advances to suppliers

598

330

2,123

40,668

8,048

2,959

RBATRERERXS @) 8 Related Party Relationship and
Transactions (continued)
BBt S ERSE (&) 3 Related Party Current Account Balances
(continued)
Lokt HE&#
Related Party Name A/C title 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
WRHMEFHCIEREEAR JE 8RR

344

400

145

26,828

7,746

W R ¥ E R ER O BR A

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

N. RKEER 9 Commitments
1 HEXEREEEXZH 1 Large-Sum Agreed-Upon Contractual
Disbursements
#1E2006F12 H31H » AR As of December 31, 2006, the Company has entered
AlMA B FRMERZNHL into but not disbursed the agreed-upon contractual
FEAEEBARB X H HEE commitments with a total amount of RMB15,621,000.
15,621 F7c - EEERN The detailed information of these commitments is as
N follows:
ceR&E Eb ]
Contractual Amount
HE&E ltems Amount Unpaid
BN e Energy Conservation Project 3,158 428
HiEEEIR Warehouse Project 6,000 567
FrE|TE B iR Troche Project Expansion 7,892 909
EAIE B EE Injection Projection Expansion 1,773 198
YmeR D T2 Logistical Centre Project 9,360 1,890
iR BB Preparation Project 11,000 901
IS B Caffeine project 39,029 8,425
HAt Others 7,506 2,303
&t Total 85,718 15,621
2 BRIFfE L AGREIRIN - & 2 The Company has no other capital commitments
1F20065F12 A31H » &"A T signed except for the above-mentioned on 31
mHME RNAESFIE o December 2006.
+. REFR 10 Contingencies
1 EEBRFAFRMBIER 1 Guarantee for the holding subsidiaries
HRGEGEE RERER &8 HEEEMLA iR
Rate to
Grantees Nature Amount Net Assets Period
IWRFEREZFERDA EHRERE 2006127296 —
2007414 22H
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Joint Security 5,000 0.37% From 29 December 2006
Trade Company Limited to 22 January 2007
2 bR Lt BB - RARER 2 The Company has no significant contingencies besides
thEEENE NN EE - the above to be disclosed on 31 December 2006.

m%%ﬁi%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂl
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)
(Rt R S HFHE AN RE F T A8 M)
(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR 15 i B & 51 2E Al 5 1)
(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

+-.

BEARKO&EER

ARREZHRENEREEAGBR
HigEIE -

. HEthEEER

2006F4 A3H A A RIEER B &
ARIFEFCSTEFE- AN SRES
ISE?%E’AT/\ém%AHP =] 9
&) BEAE  ZEEMNEARE
H%ﬁm“ﬁ%ﬁa‘@ ER=Et %
RETARAOCIBBEEZL AN
7]+ BRREE R A3 06,0000T © £
RS EEN AL EHREL
BliE A S « AQF{5H50.10% @ =
Bl & I =1549.90% © & 1220064
12A318 » AARH AL Lk
HEEEN -

. HREEH

1 RRPBEESS(RREITE

HFH A RS EBERRAA
FNHE - FEERSEXNE

BUREMTERFEE)NE
K ARA R1200645 2
SEMIET T ERNFEE
SRR SRS

11

12

13

Post Balance Sheet Date Events

The Company has no significant subsequent events to be
disclosed.

Other Important Events

On 3 April 2006, the Company and Perrigo International Inc.
signed Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical Company Limited
Amendment Agreement for Equity Venture Contract and
agreed mutually that Perrigo International Inc. would transfer
0.10% of the total equity interests of Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical Company Limited to the Company in
consideration of USD6,000. After the transferring of equity,
the Company and Perrigo International Inc. would hold 50.10%
and 49.90% of the equity interests, respectively. The Company
has not yet paid the consideration until 31 December 2006.

Supplementary Information

1 According to the requirements of “Rule 9 on the
Information Disclosure and Presentation of Companies
That Issue Securities to the Public — Calculation and
Disclosure of Rate of Return on Equity and Earnings
per Share” issued by China Securities Regulatory
Commission, the fully diluted and weighted average
rate of return on equity and earnings per share of the
Company in 2006 are as follows:

PEEREE SRES (T/HK)
Rate of

return on equity EPS (RMB)
2EHE InigEy 2EME nigEy
Fully Weighted Fully Weighted
s BRI Reporting period net income diluted average diluted average
FEEBHE Profit from principal operations 21.34% 21.34% 0.63 0.63
£ 2 Operating income 1.64% 1.64% 0.05 0.05
be:2lbEs Net income 1.69% 1.69% 0.05 0.05

MR I =1 Net income after deductions

&% FAE  of extraordinary gains or losses 1.25% 1.25% 0.04 0.04

W R ¥ 2 R ER O BR 2 F

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (continued)

(Rt B SHFHEIIAARE F T AEN)

(UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL FIGURES ARE STATED IN RMB’ 000)
(IR E & 51 2E Al 7 1)

(PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS)

+=Z. #RxEEH @ 13 Supplementary Information (continued)
2 FRBREMER 2 Non-Routine Profit or Loss
2006 2005

PR A FEHR% RS HLAT FisHie

Before After Before After

HE ltems income tax income tax Income tax income tax

RE R HkE Profit or loss deriving from 0 0 (228) (161)

RERR disposal of long-term
equity investment
REETEER  Profit or loss deriving from 2,290 1,682 14,642 10,351

T FFEEZ  disposal of fixed assets
and land use rights

HIEEBEEMI  Fund occupancy expenses from 270 198 0 0
MERERE Non-financial company
PR 4380 Government subsidies income 600 441 215 152
REREER Profit or loss pertinent to 0 0 91 64
short-term investment
RHEEREES  Profit or loss deriving from 6,588 4,840 6,753 4,773
entrusted investment
MR AR HERE  Non-operating income or (1,710) (1,353) (284) (253)
rEEFHE expense subtracted from
MEFHEMEE  that attributable to accrual
WEEEED of provisions for asset
Hit&BEEN  impairment in accordance
WA~ S with accounting policy
PAATEFEEE TR Reversal of any provisions
EERELEE for asset impairment
(5 [l made in prior years 187 137 157 111
aat Total 8,225 5,945 21,346 15,037

m%%ﬁiﬁéﬁéﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂl
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited 229




230

® R WS

REVIEW REPORT

=z o ACE T ARBEX TR AL KA 8 45 | WERWIE: +86(010)65542288
{%& @& g - IEFCT R I INE AT S K IH A T 9 = telephone: +86(010)65542288
S‘ . C74% . .
2 9th Floor, Block A, Fu Hua Mansion
lii}’le @0‘«9’19 S . o No.8, Chao Yang Men Bei Da Jie, fEE: +86(010)6554 7190
hineWing Dong Cheng District, facsimile: +86(010)6554 7190
certified public accountants Beijing, 100027, P.R.China

WRHERBEROARAF MR :

M= T EM LR ERER O BR
AR (A THEBEAR) FTESHEAIRE
EEEEANR ATHBRRES=EA
BiR) RmblEieA o IR EGHELSE
38IR-BHRAITRESFTEAD T B EH
EBERE S e (@R T B g5 RIE
BMESH EEE T ERNRA) (BELE
[2006]136%5% * LA T ASTEMEAN) K BT
eI R E R AR LRI ER
BRHDERRFEEENEMR - ZKMIWETE
EEEREMAIEMER FHRRERE
HAHRLEEZHRE -

#I2 RCh BT & SRR ERIF 2101
B-MHBERER)NOREHT TEHE
%o ZERBREMAEMEREHNT
B NAEBRRERZRFHBRELS T FAE
EXRERENERRFRE - FHEZERNA
RARIABABRMERRERERFHR
BBBERONIEF  RENFRERZEER
BEF c BV BERE AMTAERE
AER

REBHFINERN  BHFRBIRIEASE
EERMEERRESEER/NRRER
RAEE ST ERIFEIBHE-ERATEESR
AH2ERID M 3B AN H B R AR E AR o

{& 7k R0 &1 EH 3= B P

B & ATED B
B G & ETAD SRATE
RE bR

—OO0OtFE=A=-1+=H
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ALL SHAREHOLDERS OF
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED:

We have reviewed the accompanying reconciliation table of
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (“the
Company”),which comprise the reconciliation table of transitional
adjustments in equity arising from differences between the new
Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises (ASBE) and the
current ASBE, and the notes(hereafter referred to as “the
reconciliation table”). The Company’s management is responsible
for the preparation of the reconciliation table in accordance with the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises 38-First Time
Adoption of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and
Notice on Fulfillment of Financial and Accounting Information related
Disclosures Related to New Accounting Standards (“Zheng Jian Fa
[2006] No.136”, hereafter referred to as “the Notice”), issued by
China Securities Regulatory Commission (SCRC). Our responsibility
is to issue a review report on the reconciliation table based on
review.

We conducted our review in accordance with China Reviewing
Standards for the Certified Public Accountants 2101- The Review
on Financial Statements. The Standard requires that we plan and
perform the review to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
reconciliation table is free from material misstatement. A review is
limited primarily to enquiries of company personnel and analytical
procedure applied to the reconciliation table and thus provides less
assurance than an audit. These procedures do not constitute an
audit; accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes
us to believe that the reconciliation table referred to above is not,
in all material respects, in accordance with the Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises 38-First Time Adoption of Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises and the Notice.

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants
Certified Public Accountant, PRC Lang Zheng

Certified Public Accountant, PRC Zhang Xinwei

Beijing, PRC
23 March 2007

n A

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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REVIEW REPORT (continued)

VMESHENRRESERAMR The Reconciliation Table of Transitional Adjustments in Equity
arising from Differences between the New ASBE and the Current
ASBE
Wik WERE &
Ref. Items Amount
AEBTT
RMB’000

2006F12A3 1 HEERERS (RITHE st #EA)
Equity as at 31 December 2006 (under the current ASBE) 1,343,337
1 REREREZ8
Equity Investment Difference —
Hep Rl —ZH T hESHERNRBREREZR
Includes: Long-term equity investment differences from combinations
involving entities under common control —
Hi R AR ERENRPREREE T =5
Credit differences of long-term equity investment from others —
2 BURAARBERAAENRELEFE
Investment property will be measured in fair value model —
3 Rt EEREERERRENUNEERES
Additional depreciation made due to the estimate of costs of dismantlement,
removal or restoration of a fixed assets —
4 HEEAEERRGHNERME
Dismiss compensate that met conditions of provision recognized —
5 B tn Sz A+
Share-based payment —
6 HEEAEERAGENEERS
Restructuring cost that met conditions of provision recognized —
7 dEEH
Business combination —
Hep R—ZHThESHEENREEE
Includes: Book value of goodwill of combinations involving entities under common control —
RB T ERGHEN BB R ELE B
Provision for impairment of goodwill according to the new ASBE —
8 ARAnBEFEARZHFAZSHESNERMEEARAIHHECREE
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets available for sale —
9 UAnBEFEAEZHFTAZHESZNCRAR
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss —
10 @RMIESFIEMAER
Equity increased from split accounting of compound financial instruments —
11 {TAESRIA
Derivative financial instruments 134
12 Fiis#t
Income Tax 8,049
13 LHEREER
Minority shareholders’ equity 3,312
14 Hit
Others _
2007 F1A1HBERES (Fieat 200)
Equity as at 1 January 2007 (under the new ASBE) 1,354,832

b RO OE B E R BB R L F I
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